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Alhaj Mockbul Hossain

Ex Member of Parliament & CIP

Former Advisor, Bangladesh Awami League

And Founder Chairman of Purabi General Insurance Co, Ltd,

Alhaj Mockbul Hossain was a renowned businessman of the country by profession having 50 years of
professional experience in various business sectors in our country, He was bom in 1950 in Bikrampur 1o an
aristocratic Muslim family. He started his education as a very talented student. He obtained his MA and LLB
degrees from Dhaka University. He was the founder President of Dhaka University Social Welfare Alumni
Association. He is an educationist, successful businessman, industrialist, journalist, lawyer and organizer. It
is pertinent to point out that he was honorable Member of Parliament of Bangladesh.

He was a successful politidan, one of the organizers of mass movement in the sixties, Alhaj Mockbul
Hossain, beloved of Father of the Nation Bangabandhu Sheikh Mujibur Rahman. That is why he had to be
imprisoned when he was a student. He was imprisoned for the second time on 15 August 1975 for
protesting against the assassination of Father of the Nation Bangabandhu Sheikh Mujibur Rahman. A
successful organizer of the mass movement and mass uprising of 1990, He was the founding head of the
Swachchasebak League, an affiliate of the Bangladesh Awami League, and served as a member of the
advisary council of the Bangladesh Awami League until his death.

It is a matter of pride that Alhaj Mockbul Hossain participated in the great liberation war 1971 against the
cccupation Army to free the dearest mother land, Bangladesh.

It is also significant to mention that for his unparallel contribution in the field of commerce and industries
of Bangladesh. He has been recognized as a commercially important person (CIF),

He has established the fallowing industrial enterprises for the economic development of the country.
There are Sandhani Life Insurance Co. Ltd, Purabi General Insurance Cao. Ltd,, 5amarita Hospital Ltd, Panna
Textile Mills Ltd, Panna Spinning Mills Ltd, Amico Laboratories Ltd, Mona Group of Garments Ltd, Mona
Financial Consultancy & Securities Ltd,

He has played an important role in the development of the country's education system. He has established
a large number of educational institutions with his own hands as well as City University, City Engineering
Institute, MH Samorita Medical College & Hospital, MH Samaorita Dental College, MH Samorita Mursing
College, Alhaj Mockbul Hossain University College, Dhaka International University, Mohammadpur

Kendriyo College, Mohammadpur Law College,

He has always devoted himself to the welfare of the common man and always been by the side of ordinary
peaple In their happiness and sorrows. Global pandemic COVID=19 Even when people all over the warld
are lost, he extends his generous hand and stands by the side of common people.

Alhaj Mockbul Hossain passed away on May 24, 2020 at CMH Dhaka at the age of 70, after being infected
with the global epidemic COVID-19 while providing financial and food assistance to the people. He has left
behind his dearest wife Golam Fatima Tahera Khanam two sons Ahasanul 1slam Titw, Member of
Parliament-135, Tangail- 06 and Mojibul Islam Panna, renowned business man. 8 grand children and a host

of colleagues and relatives to mourn his death. Alhaj Mockbul Hossain was laid to rest in Mohammadpur,
Dhaka.
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About Us

Furabl General Insurance Company Limited s one of the leading General Insurance Company in
Bangladesh since 1988, Clienits are the spirit of our busiress, so we build a genial & realistic relationship
with clients. PGIC enlarge its network by establishing branch offices.

PGIC provide Gerweral Insurance coverage in all over the country.

The Care business activities of PGIC cover all types of General Insurance Business such as Marine Insurance,
Fire Insurance, Motor Insurance, Engineering Insurance, DO5 & MBD Insurance, Money Insurance and Misc.
Insurance, To be a competent service provider, PGIC maintain the quality, in increasing the growth rate by
maximizing the Return on Investment, &s a whole PGIC |5 a complete package with corporate practice,
diversified business profile and foster entrepreneurship.

Our Commitments

PGIC bullds up a safe and sound prospect for every individual, Society and Community with providing
General Insurance protection.

Policyholders
PGIC seeks to bulld an ever relationship with the poticyholders by providing a qualitative service ensuring
prompt claims settlement.

Employees
PGIC seeks to enhance employees’ skill efficiency and make them more innovative and dedicative by
providing effective professional training and a highly motivated remuneration package.

Share Holders
PGIC seeks to satisfy the shareholders by achieving consistent operative performance and by
disclosing transparent financial information as well as maximizing their wealth.

Business Partners
PGIC seeks to maintain excellznt relationship with its stakeholders,

Comirmunity

PGIC seeks to live up its responsibilities to the community by providing various types of Philanthropic
activities to play a supportive role to protect our social, Cultural, envirenmental, economical and natlonal
interest,
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Letter Of Transmittal

To

Esteamed Members;

The Bangladesh Securities and Exchanges Commission [BSEC);
The Reglstrar of Joint Stock Companies & Firms (RI5C);

The Dhaka Stock Exchange Limited (DSE);

Insurance Development and Regulatory Authority (IDRA);
Al Other Stakeholders.

Subject: Annual Report for the year ended 31st December 2021 of Purabi General Insurance Company Limited.

Dear Sir/Madam (s),
We are very pleased to enclose herewith a copy of the Annual Report containing Director's Report,

Auditors’' Report along with Audited Financial Statements for the year ended 31st December, 2021 along
with notes for yvour kind information record.
Thank you

Faithfully yours,
2n behalf of Purabi General Insurance Company Limited

e
(Md. Abdur Rob ACS)
Cormpany secratary
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Notice of the 34t Annual General Meeting.

Motice is hereby given that the 34th Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the Shareholders of Purabi General
Insurance Company Limited will be held on Tuesday, September 06, 2022 at 12:00 Noon. The AGM will be
held virtually by using Digital Platform through the link https.//purabigen2022.digitalagmbd.net to
transact the following businesses:

1. To receive, consider and adopt the audited Financial Statements of the Company for the year ended 315t

December 2021 and the Directors Report and the Auditors report therean.

To approve Dividend for the year ended 315t December 2021.

. To elect Directors in terms of the relevant provision of Articles of Association,

. To appoint the Statutory Auditors for the year 2022 and to fix their remuneration.

. To appoint Compliance Auditors for the yvear 2022 in order to issue the Certificate on Compliance of
Corporate governance.

6. To approve appointment of new independent Director.

Lh B G kd

By order of the Board of Director

Date: August 07, 2022 {Md. Abdur Rob ACS)
Company Secretary

0 25th July 2022 considered as the 'Record Date’ for entitlement of cash dividend,

O Pursuant to the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission's (BSEC) Directive No,
SECSRMIC/D4-231 /91 dated March 31, 2021, the AGM will be held through digital platformm.

1 Valued shareholders are requested to update their E mails, addresses and the bank account information

{if required) in their respective BO/Folio accounts.

1 Shareholders bearing BO numbers are advised to update their BO Account information by inserting 12
digit e-TIN number through Depository Participants (DP) and Shareholders bearing Folio numbers are
requested to submit their 12 digits e<Tin to the Share Department of the Company.

0 As per Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission MNotification no. SEC/CMRRCDS2006-
158/208/Admin/81 dated 20th June 2018 the Soft Copy of the Annual Report 2020 will be sent to the
email addresses of the Members available in their BO Accounts maintained with the Depaository. The
Soft copy of the Annual Report 2021 will also be available in the company website at
Wi purabiinsurance.ong.

0 A Member entitled to attend and vote at the AGM may appaint a Proxy to attend and vote instead, duly
filled Proxy Form must be sent through email to the Share Dept at least 72 hours before
commencement of the AGM at purabiinsurance sharedept@gmail.com

O Shareholders are requested to check and update their BOID's Bank Afc details along with Routing
Murmber to get Dividend online through BEFTH System.

U Concemed depasitory participant (DP)/Stock Brokers are requested to provide us with a list of their
margin loan holder who hold PGICL shares as on record date with the details of Shareholders name BO
ID, Shareholding Position, Cash & stock dividend receivable, tax rate etc within 20t August, 2022,
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Corporate Information

Date of Incorporation . © 29th June 1988,

Authorized Capital : 100(0One Hundred) crore

Paid-Up-Capital : 58,07,03,949 (Fifty eight crore seven lac three thousand nine hundred forty
nine taka).

Registered Head Office :  Purabi General Insurance Company Limited. Sandhani Life Tower (2nd Floor),
34, Banglamaotor, Dhaka-1000.

Type of Organization  :  Mon life Insurance Company
Mature of Business . Fire, Marine, Motor, Miscellaneous Insurance etc,
Mumber of Directors © 11 Directors
Business Motto :  Economic Development through Risk Minimization and efficient Client Service,
Statutory Auditor : Shafig Basak & Co.
Compliance Auditor : Molla Quadir Yusuf & Co
E-mail :  purabiinsuranceg@gmail.com, purabiinsurance.sharedept@gmail.com,
Hatline/Call Centre c o 0T714-044146
LUEL [Website) : whwwpurabiinsurance.org.
Company Chronicles
Cammencerment of Business ¢ 29th June, 1988,
Date of Operation : 29th June, 1988,
Registered with the Department of Insurance  : 03" November, 1988,
Listing in Dhaka Stock Exchange . 04 pugust, 1995,
Credit Rating from Alpha : A A Plus),
Date of Rating : 05702021,
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Of Purabi General Insurance Company Ltd.

DAYS OF THE PGICL

Purabi General Insurance Company Limited [PGICL) is one of the leading insurance companies of
Bangladesh and was incorporated as a Public Limited Company on June 29, 1988 under the Companies
Act, 1913 and licensed under the insurance Act, 1938 in order to run all types of General Insurance
business other than life insurance business, [t obtained certificate of Commencement of business on June
29, 1988, It got registration from Controller of Insurance on November 03, 1988, Presently Company has
been operating its business through numerous branches. The branches are located in different
strategically important areas of the Country. The Company head office located at Sandhani life tower (2nd
Floor), 34, Banglamator, Dhaka- 1000,

The Company started its business operation in most parts of the Country after obtaining certificate ancl
belng registered with the department of insurance on November 03, 1988, Mr. Mojibul Islam, the
Chairman of Purabi General Insurance Company Limited in association with Mrs. Golam Fatema Tahera
Khanam, Vice-Chairman; Mr. Faisal Kabir Chowdhury, Mr. Khalid Hossain, Mr. Nazrul Islam Chowdhury MF,
mMr. Mohammad Igbal, M Saleh Ahmed, Mrs. Maziba Begum distinguished Directors. The Company’s
Authorized Share Capital is Tk, 100000 crore,

Credit Rating

The Company has been rated as grade “A+ (Pronounced as A Plus) Grade”in long term and retained Short
term rating at “5T-3" by the government approved Alpha Credit Rating Limited which is Valid upto 04t
Ctober 2022, NCR Performed the rating surveillance based on audited financial statements up to 31st
December 2020 and other relevent informationWe hope, it would be improved a good step during the
upcoming year comparing to last year.
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A To provide insurance coverage at the most competitive premium rates ensuring maximum security.

d To settle Insurance claims promptly. PGIC believes in the quality of the deals rather than the quantity of it

J With our knowledge and expertise it is our commitment to the insuring community to deliver them the
highest standard of security and professionalism.

Vision

Our Vision is to reach at pinnacle point of
providing the most economic and

competitive services and hence achieving
highest corporate goal and Customer
satisfaction

-
T
=

o
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Overall Strategic Obhjectives

EMPLOYEE SAEISFACTION

° CLIENT SATISFACTION
STRATEGI ]
OBLE CTIVE FINAMCIAL STRENGTH

CONTINUED GROWTH

Our goal is to he the top insurer in the Non-life insurance sector of the

Country. To achieve the geal we aim at:
O Maxirnlzing Insurance Coverage at a Minimum Cost,
1 Assessing and managing our business risk carefully.
U Establishing a long term relationship with our clients and business
partners built on our personalized service, professional and trust.
—

O Maintaining strong relaticnship with a wide variety of partners,
like re-insurers, insurance brokers and so on.

1 Responding quickly to new opportunities. | Our Goal
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OUR CORE VALUES

FINANCIAL DATA OF PRECEDING 05 YEARS:

Particulars 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021
Authorized Capital | 1,000,000,000 | 1,000,000,000 | 1,000,000,000  1,000,000,000 | 1,000,000,000
Paid up 'I:apita| 493,795,880 553,051,380 553,051,380 553,051 380 580,703,949
Total Asset 965.6066,176 | 1,021,837,222 | 1070425730 | 1,087 862072 | 1248863616
Investment 114,267,386 | 39,643,065 29,005,320 41,786,117 41,110,226
Premium less
R 18933616 16,200,161 20,976,336 240233.598 g1, 846 660
Met Profit 104,903,324 83,313 065 84 842925 90 734 483 115,289 587
o 5 % Cash 107% Cash
Dividend 12% [Stock) 12% {Cash) 10% (Cash) 59 Stock (Proposed)
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Profile
of the
Company

Pu rabi General Insurance Company Limited is a first [1st) generation private sector non-life insurance
Company which has established itself as one of the leading non-life insurance companies in Bangladesh
with its dynamic leadership in Management with specialized and significant expertise in serving unparallel
insurance services for traditional and non-traditional risk underwriting. With a portfolio of broad range of
products, Purabi Insurance always works hard for the clients to deliver innovative products and services
whille maintaining a commitment to safety, security and sustalnability.

For us, our beliefs remain to be customer-centricity, as we remain with them always. At Purahi Insurance,
our customers at the forefront of our service delivery, and we take utmost care to adhere to the highest
principles and standards of integrity and trustworthiness, while rendering our unigue service excellence,

Purabi General Insurance Company Limited was incorporated in Bangladesh as a Public Limited Company
on 29th June 1988 under the Companies Act, 1913 and licensed under the Insurance Act, 1938 in order to
run all types of general insurance business other than life insurance business, PGICL obtained certificate of
commencement of business 29th June 1988, PGICL got registration from Controller of Insurance on 3rd
Movermber 1988, Presently the Company has been operating the business through numerous branches,
The branches are located in different strategically important areas of the Country.

Purabi General Insurance Company Limited is a fastest growing general Insurance in the private Insurance

sector of Bangladesh. The authorized capital of the Company is th, 100,00.00,000 and Paid-up Capital is tk.
580,703,940,
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Board of Directors

Mr. Mojibul Islam
Chairman

Mrs. Golam FatemaTaheraKhanam  Mr. Faisal Kabir Chowdhury  Mr. Khalid Hessain Mrs. Naziba Begum
Vice-Chairman Sponsor Directar Sponsor Director sponsos [Mrector

Mr. Mohammad lgbal Mr. Saleh Ahmed  Mr. Nazrul Isdam Chowdhury MP - Mr. Col. Wais Huda (Retd.)
Sponsor Director Director Sponsor Drectar Independeant Cirector

Mr. Mojibar Rahman Miah  Mr. A.F.M Rezaul Hasan
Independent Director Independent Director
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MANAGEMENT
TEAM

Standing from left to right

Md. Abdur Rob Md. Abdur Rob ACS Nafisatul Kobra
CFO(CC) Company Secretary Head of HR
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Prudent Conduct and Bahavior

Employees need to behave sensibly at workplace
not only to gain appreciation and respect from
others but alse to maintain a healthy work culture
with prudent conduct applied by PGICL. One
needs 1o adhere ta the rules and regulations of
workplace,

Compliance with Laws, Rules and Regulations
Employees of Purabi General Insurance Company
limited are expected to comply with the laws,
rules  and  regulations  governing  the
Organization’s business vis-a-vis regulatory
bodies. No individual is expected to know the
details of all applicable laws, rules and regulations,
but Individuals shall be knowledgeable about
specific laws, rules and regulations that apply to
their araas of duties and responsibility.

Conflicts of Interest

The conflict of interest I= often a wvery strong
hurdle on the way of implementation of national
integrity strategy. When an employee thinks of
his/her personal interest from his‘her official
position, a question of conflict of interest arises.
The statute allows him/her to serve his/her own
gain, or interest at the cost of employing
institution or the state.
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Responsibility

Purabi General Insurance Company limited should
preserve the lawful benefits and interests of their
shareholders; understand and honer the customer
needs, as well as serve them indifferently,
promptly and honestly comply with the
recognized /established legal regulatory, as well
as sodial/community noms, customs and values,

Confidentiality

An employee shall not disclose official information
unless authorized by competent authority. He/she
shall protect the confidentiality and security of
custamer information. Any information of govt.
agencies shall not be disclosed without prior
approval of competent authority. An employee
shall keep information about the purchase of
goods or services confidential. Price quoted,
methods, business policy etc. of the vendors
shiould not be disclosed.

Independency

At a workplace, expressing independence often
recognize to the freedom to make decisions,
having the autonomy to set some of work
parameters, being responsible for services and
getting to wse creativity in how to do the job
perform and PGICL make sure it



Diversity

PGICL shall respect all employses as unigue
individuals with fundamental human rights and
supports the Cultural and ethnic diversity of its
wiorkforce, It shall believe that creating a work
environment that enables to attract, retain and
fully engage diverse talents, leads to enhanced
innovation and creativity in the services of the
organization.

Anti-Money Laundering

Purabi General Insurance Company Limited shall
not do business with drug traffickers, money
launderers and other criminals. It shall formulate
Anti - Money Laundering Policy following
regulatory body's (BFIL guidelines to enable all
employees to follow the policy meticuloushy.
Employees shall exercise requisite diligence in
selecting those with customers/counter parties
while conducting business,

Workplace Environment

Energizing the workplace is one of the key factors
of any organization. All employees of the
arganization are responsible to  keep the
workplace friendly, congenlal, transparent free
from harassment & corruption etc, and ensure the
cohesiveness among the colleagues.

Fraud, Theft or lllegal Activities

Employees shall be vigilant about the frauds, theft
or illegal activities and shall not engage in such
activities at any cost, If any such activity comes
inte  any employees notice, hefshe shall
immediately report the same to  his/her
immediate superior/s or management to protect
the interest of the organization. He/she shall act as
a whistle blower thereby.

Prohibition of Personal Investments and
Insider Trading.

Employees and other representatives of Purahi
General Insurance Company Limited are
prohibited from partaking in trading of publicky
traded securities (including the securities of thelr
place of employment) for personal gain (or for the
gain of the members of their household) if they
possess material non-public information about
the security or the issuer.

Disciplinary Procedures and Actions.

Purabi General Insurance Company Limited shall
have a laid down disciplinary procedure which is
in compliance with local laws and ensures fair
treatment to emplovees. They should ensure that
the employees disciplinary matters are judged
tairly, transparently,  consistently and
proportionately, using appropriate processes and
achieving fair cutcomes,
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Companies
Products & 40 .
services

-

The record says we take a personal interest in what you value mast

Service details

Furabi General Insurance Company Ltd,, which plays the best role at general insurance sector in
Banglacesh, offers you a varied list of services in accordance with the popular reguirements at the
insurance sector. The products and services of the Purabl General Insurance are as follows:

Fire Insurance :
A fire incident may cause severe property Damage of an individual or organization. Consequently an
individual may suffers serious financial hardship and an organization may become sick and could be
unakble to resume their business, Under this situation a Fire Insurance protection becomes meaningful to
the Insuring public. An insurance Company ensures the property owner to protect them from the financial
lesses arising out of the unforeseen fire incident. A dwelling house, Shops, Offices, and Godowns, Factories
and various Manufacturing Industries and its contents may be covered under Fire Insurance protection.
The following types of policies are issued under Fire department :

Standard Fire Insurance Policy

Fire and allied perils Policy

House hold policy

Industrial All Risk Policy
Power Plant Operational Fackage Insurance.

Marine Insurance :
The following types of Marine policies are normally Issued under Marine insurance Departiment ;

Marine Cargo Policy: Marine cargo policy Provides financial protection from the Losses/damages of
imported goods caused by Maritime perils during its transportation by Ocean vessel/Lorry/Aircraft. It also
provides Coverage for the carriage of goods by Inland Transport/vessels within the territorial limit of the
Country.

Marine Hull Policy: Marine Hull policy provides the coverage for loss and damage to the hull and
machinery of the ship.

The following types of Marine Hull Policies are issued on the basis of risks coverage

Comprehensive Risks
Total Loss only [TLOY

16 4 annuaL REPORT 2021



Motor Insurance:

Mator Insurance protects the insured from the cost and expenses of the damages of vehicle as well as their
liability to third parties property damage, bodily injury or death due to an unexpected accident.

The following types of policles are issued under
Motor department:

Comprehensive Risk Policy

Act Liakility Policy

Comprehensive Risk Policy:
This policy provides coverage for the vehides own damages and Third party's loss such as property
damages and badily injury or death.

Act liability Policy:
This policy covers liability of the Insured for Third party's property damadges and bodlly Injury or death anly

arising out of the use of insured vehicles.

Englineering Insurance:

Machinery Breakdown Insurance (MBD) Contractors All Risks Insurance (CAR)
Erection All Risks Insurance (EAR)

Contractors Plant & Machinery Insurance (CPM)

Deterioration of Stock Insurance (DOS)

Electronic Equipment Insurance (EEI)

Boller and Pressure Vessels Insurance (BFY)

Miscellaneous Insurance:

Cash in Transit Insurance
Cash/Property in Premises

Personal Accident Insurance
Peoples Personal Accident Insurance
All Risks Insurance

Public Liability Insurance

Burglary Insurance policy
Comprehensive General Liability Insurance
Fidelity Guarantee Insurance

Lafe Deposit Box (Bank Lockers)
Hotel Owners All Risks Insurance
Workmen's Compensation Insurance
Money Insurance Pollcy

Cattle Insurance
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Philanthropic in mind, Dynamic in thinking, far-sighted in
Vision; Majibul Islam (Panna) is a prominent entreprensur
and success driven figure in business community of
Bangladesh with a diversified business portfolio. He has
appreclably long experence in business that shaped up as
a large conglomerate with the passage of time. Purabi
General Insurance Company (PGIC) is the epitome of his
business leadership and corporate excellence, where he is
the Chairman.

An accomplished business leader who 5 running
diversified businesses and complex organizations in a wide
range of industries including Insurance, Marchant Banks,
Asset Management Companies, Real Estate & Construction,
Pharmaceuticals, Textile, Education, Hospital & so on.

He Iz one of the well-known enthusiastic and dynamic
entrepreneurs who were bom in 1974 at Dhaka in an
aristocrat Muslim family. He is associated with various
social, cultural & religious erganizations in the periphery of
his job location.

Upon completation of his education from London Mr
Panna retumed to Bangladesh and embarked upon as an
entrepreneur, Within a span of more than a decade, with
his dedication and wvision Mr. Panna made a giant
conglomerate,

Apart from Chairman of Purabl Insurance he is the
Chairman of Sandhani Life Insurance Company Limited,
Managing Director of Amico Laboratories’ Limited as well
as Director of Samorita Hospital Private Limited, Panna
textile Mills Limited, Panna Spinning Mills limited, Mona
Group of Publication, Mona Financial Consultancy &
Securities Limited, Sandhani Credit Co-operatives Society
Limited, Bangladesh Iron & Steel Merchant Association,
Besides above he is also the trustee member of City
University.

Within a short peried, he has contributed immensely to
elevate the organization to its next level, ensuring
sustainable shareholder and stakeholder value creation,
while also enhancing the companys contribution to
economic development to achieve the SDG goals, aligned
with the vision of the Government

The family legacy and her own inherent qualities gave him
a great sense of value direction, In his personal life, he is a
person of pleasant persanality, He is also a widely travelled
Persom,



Golam fatema tahera khanam is a renowned businessman
of the country by profession having 40 years of
professional experience in various business sectors in our
country. She was born in 1951 in Tangail to an aristocratic
Muslirm family, She started his education as a very talented
student, She obtained BA and LLE degrees from Dhaka
LIniversity. She is an educationist, social worker, successful
Businessman and industrialist.

She is a successful politician, one of the members of mass
movement in the sixties. She was the founding wvice
president of Mohila Awami League, She has been playing
an active role in the development of the insurance sector
for ower 30 vears. She has successfully served the Vice-
Chairman of Purabi General Insurance Company Limited
and Sandhani Life Insurance Company Limited.

She has been played an important rele in the development
of the health and education system of the country. She has
built a large number of educational institutions with his
own hands to bring quality education and health care to
the doorsteps to the common people of the country as
well as City University, City Engineering institute, MH
Samorita Medical College & Hospital, MH Samorita Dental
College, MH Samorita Mursing College, Alha) Mockbul
Hossain University College.

Mrs. Golam Fatema Tahera Khanam



Distinguished Shareholders,

Aszalamu Aalaikum,

| feel privileged that by the grace of almighty Allah this year our Company has stepped into 34th years of
Journey and still has been going ahead with a momentum in our growth by the accumulating a series of
success one after another.

On behalf of the Board of Directors of Purabi General Insurance Company Limited. It is my pleasure to
place before you the Annual Report 2021 and the Financial Statements of the Company for the year ended
315t December 2021. | express my heartfelt gratitude to you for your continued support and the co
operation you have given throughout the vear. It is a pleasure to be with you at the 34th Annual General
Meeting of the Company.

On the occasion of the 34th AGM of the Shareholders of Purabi General Insurance Company Limited, |
would like to draw your attention to the principal achievements of the Company in 2021, The principal
focus of the Company in 2021 was accelerating the revenue growth, ensuring quality business, complying
corporate governance and building image of the Company.
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Company’s Board freguently evaluates the operational efficiency of the Management Team and this
approach maximized the abilities of the Executives of the team. The achievement comes from the
enthusiastic and adamant efforts of our Employees, support of valuable Clients & the influence of
respectable Shareholders and above all, the prudent guidance, inputs and monitoring of the Board.

Sustainable Growth is among the biggest challenges any business leader faces, but it isn't a new problem,
to overcome the problem Purabi General Insurance Established the sustainable growth such as, how
successful companies sustain business, what every entrepreneur should know before taking any risk and
adapt or demolish options in an evolving business economy.

We under-take virtuous responsibility for protecting clients, thus we are trying to serving as a source of
security and safety for them, We try to understand our clients’ about the products and services along-with
adequate regulatory requirements so that they can easily take the insurance as their financial security
rather than a inancial burden.

Purabi General Insurance Company Limited has been analyzing the market situation and its challenges
continually, We are always complying the circulars & guidelines of Insurance Development & Regulatory
Authority (IDRA). Besides, we strictly complying the new Circulars, Guideline & policy and thus aware to
avoid unhealthy competition to make ethical & quality business in transparent way. The Board and
Management of the Company are always inspiring the Executives to carry out business with ethics to cope
with the future.

Our Company is always concerns about protecting the interest of all its business partner, clients and
stakeholders. | am persuaded that our strong Managerment Team, dedicated & hardworking Employees,
our well-built Information Technalogy (IT) and online support, existing and new innovative products and
quality customer service are all our strength,

In conclusion, On behalf of the board of directors, | would like to thank the valued shareholders, patrons,
borrowers, depositors, electronic and print media, law enforcement agencies, suppliers & all other
stakeholders for their trust and confidence towards the company. Particularly, | would like to express my
utmost & invaluable respect to the Insurance Development and Regulatory Authority (IDRA) and other
regulators for their timely intervention through various policies, guidelines that has been immensely
helpful in formulation of company's own strategies at different critical times of the year.

Finally, | would also like to thank my fellow board of directors for their generous dedication & co-operation.
| would like to take this opportunity to acknowledge the contributions of all our shareholders,
management, staff and our cherished clients for their continuous support & contributions during the year
2021, We ask for your continued support as we continue to set the new standard in our company.

Thanks to all.

Lh;%-u.u-' == A T PR

(Mojibul Islam)
Chairman
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Message from the GEO

Bismillahir-Rahmanir Rahim

Assalamu Alailum,
Ladies and Gentlernen,

| extend very welcome to you to Purabi General Insurance Company Limited’s Annual Report for the year
2021 and take pleasure to address you through these pages, especially at a time when your Company
registered a strong all-round performance during the year.

While the insurance market in Bangladesh had the modest development in the year 2021, we keep building
on our strength throughout the year 2021, the Insurance Development and Regulatory Authority (IDRA) of
Bangladesh has issued several directives in erder to bring discipline amongst the Insurers.

| feel pleasure to place my view point in the Annual General Meeting (AGM), being the Chief Executive
Officer (CEQ) and the leader in the charge of the Company has convinced the member of the operational
Management Team, relevant Employees & Producers as like as a “Team Works" to go ahead for making all out
effarts in procuring business successfully during the year-2021. From the beginning of the year, we try with
our plans how to progress business growth economically & profitably by accomplishing responsible work
socially and keeping lime environment by implementing our policy & technology in the interest of the
Cormpany.
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Professionalism and guality service track indicates clients’ confidence market image of the Company. We
have many Branches and Head Office is underwriting the insurance policy from any districts/sub division
because our technology permits us for this wider facility. By this time Purabi has been able to create market
image & goodwill in the industry. The confidence level of our business partners and clients is very high on
the Company's operations.

Business growth the Company is optimistic compared to previous year-2020. All of you know how severe
the competition is in a small market like ours. Due to our market research, effective business model,
sincerity, hard work, transparency, corporate governance culture and accountahbility, we have been able to
bring an outstanding brand image in the market. This year has, therefore, been recognized as a great
successful year of Purabl General Insurance Company Limited. In this happy moment, | express my heartfelt
thanks and gratitude to all our valued clients, business partners, all our regulatory bodies, honorable
Members of the Board for giving me the opportunity to lead the operations of the Company with their
marvelous support.

Utmost compliance to IDRA's regulations:

Compliance to requlations introduced by "Insurance Development and Regulatory Authority (IDRA)® is our
top priority. It is our strength, which facilitates good corporate governance, and adequate service levels,
bringing sustainability. We also abide the regulatory changes made by Bangladesh Securities and Exchange
Commission (BSEC), Dhaka Stock Exchanges (DSE), and Bangladesh Banks (BB).

Our Business Model:

As you know that the clients are the key factors for a business organization that’s why | have utilized our
existing skilled manpower, technology, products, facilities, equipment to deliver prompt & technically
efficient services to the valued clients. As CEO of the Company, | worked hard to improve our position,
increase clients as well as to set a remarkable growth for the Company with an excellent improvement in its

profit earming.

Our Achievement:

| take opportunity to thank all the team members and members of the Board, especially the Chairman to
encourage us always for promoting business, without which our Company could not be able to reach the
bright position as noted below -

[Taka in millions)

Particulars 2021 2020 Growth

Gross Premium 184.42 8273 122.92%
Met Premium 81.85 24.02 240.76%
Other Income 1.00 1.37 (27.00%)
Interest Income 63.66 8570 | {25.71%)

Dividend (recommended) for the year | 10% {Cash) 5;]";&(:;71& 5
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Dur Strength :

Cur main strength is our skilled & experienced Human Resources and gualified Management Team
including dynamic members on the Board. Besides, we have supportive corporate ethics are based on good
governance, statutory compliance and transparency.

Since commencement, Purabi General Insurance Company Limited has been trying to grow its capabilities
by adopting mechanism, technology, new products, experience sales teams, new sales channels, new
policies, strategic planning and its implementation. All the success comes through our valued business
partners clients. To take utmost care for settlement of claims which bring us to improve our position in the

market.

Our Products:

The enriched & diversified product portfolic has made Purabi General Insurance Company Limited as a
distinctive Company in comparison of other insurance companies in the industry. The company already
enhanced its regular products i. & Marine, Fire, Burglary, Motor, Engineering & Various types of
miscellaneous accidental insurance,

It is my firm conviction that we have taken up the right strategy In delivering the products and services
whilch are reguired by the clients and at the same time making the Company profitable.

Contribution to the GDP growth through insurance business:

The Insurance industry is contributing to the GDP growth by insurance business, The insurance industry of
Bangladesh is lagging far behind in contributing to the GDP of Bangladesh. But there are ample
opportunities to increase this contribution to bring it to a considerable percentage. The government may
take few strong decisions for increasing the scope of insurance industry making mandatory of some
insurance coverage, such as Health Insurance, Hajj & Umrah insurance, Crop insurance etc and making
mandatory of taking policy from the local insurers regarding the capital machineries used in the projects
under Public Private Partnership (PPP] and also obtaining Personal Accident policy for the workers working
those projects,

In conclusion, it is my sincere belief that our nation and the global economy stand at stable position. In the
coming year, with the best wishes from all of you, and sincere efforts put in by our colleagues, we expects to
do better than before.

Purabi General insurance Company Limited will execute long-term strategy successfully and mest our goals
with the continuous dedication and commitment of Purahi Family together for future affluence successfully.

| am expressing my heartiest gratitude towards our respected business partner clients, the regulatory
authority (IDRA), other regulatory bodies and the Purabl Gamily.

Finally, | would like to convey my thanks to all of our stakeholders and colleagues for their whole-hearted
support, and my sincere gratitude to Board of Directors for sharing their insights and wisdom and also
thanks to all Executives of the Management team for expediting and implementing our strategy to bulld-up
the Company in a distinctive position. Relyving upon these loving commitments from all comers, 1 firmly
believe Purabi shall be the Insurer of Choice in Bangladesh.

W

(Sukumar Chandra Roy)
Chief Executive Officer
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Brief Summary of Business & other risks and managing such risk.

The vital factors ensuring sound health of an insurance company are identifying, measuring, monitoring and
controlling various types of risks. Purabi General Insurance Company Limited (PGICL) is increasingly
focusing on development of appropriate risk management framework for managing risks of the
organization.

Operational Risk Management

Operational risk focuses on how things are accomplished within an organization and not necessarily what is
produced or inherent within an industry. These risks are often associated with active decisions relating to
how the organization functions and what it prioritizes. While the risks are not guaranteed to result in failure,
lower services, or higher management costs, they are seen as higher or lower depending on various internal
management decisions.

Mitigation of Operational Rizk

O Purabi General Insurance Company assesses its operations and activities against a menu of potential
operational risk vulnerabilities.

O Risk mapping identify the key steps in business processes, activities and organizational functions. Risk
mapping can reveal individual risks, risk interdependencies, and areas of control or risk management
weakness,

O Risk indicators are statistics and/or metrics, often financial, which can provide insight into risk position of
insurance industry.

O The use of data on historical underwriting loss experience could provide meaningful information for
assessing its exposure to operational risk and developing a policy to mitigate the risk.

Liquidity Risk

Liquidity is the ability to meet expected and unexpected demands for cash. Specifically, it is a Company's
ability to meet the cash demands of its policy and contract holders without suffering any (or a very minimal)
loss. The liquidity profile of a company is a function of both its assets and liabilities. Liguidity risk is inherent
in the financial services industry and one must understand measure, monitor and manage this risk.

Mitigation of Liquidity Risk
i. Adhere to the lines of authority and responsibility that management has established for managing
liquidity risk.

ii. Overses the implementation and maintenance of management information and other systems that
identify, measure, monitor and control the liquidity risk of PGICL; and

iii. Establish effective internal controls over the liquidity risk management process and ensure that the same
is communicated to all officials.

Market Risk

Market risk is the risk of losses in positions arising from movements in market prices. The most commeonly
used types of market risk are; Equity risk, Currency risk, Commeadity risk, Margining risk, Shape risk, Holding
period risk, Basis risk etc,
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Mitigation of Market Risk

O Implement the market risk managerment policies:

O Owversee the development, implementation and maintenance of an appropriate MIS that identify
measure, monitor, and control market risk.

J Establish effective internal controls to monitor and control market risk.

[ Establish and utilize a method for accurately measuring the market risk; and

O Monitor and control the nature, composition and quality of the company's securities portfolio and ensure
that the securities portfolio is soundly and conservatively valued.

Underwriting Risk

Underwriting risk refers to the potential loss to PGICL emanating from faulty underwriting. The same may
affect the solvency and profitability of the company in an adverse manner. Underwriting is a critical risk
mitigation mechanism adopted in the insurance industry. The process helps in deciding the appropriate
premium for an insured. The underwriter needs to match the premium received with the claims paid with an
eye on profitability. In the event of a dichotomy between the two, with the premium recelved not sufficient
enough to cover the claims, the company is confronted with the probability of loss.

Re-insurance Risk

Re-insurance risk refers to the inability of the ceding company or the primary insurer to obtain insurance
frorm a reinsurer at the right time and at an appropriate cost. Insurers transfer a part of their portfolio to a
reinsurer in exchange for a premium. However, the unavailability of reinsurance at the right time and cost
has ramifications for the ceding company. A default on the part of the reinsurer can lead to adverse impacts
on the profitability and solvency of the ceding insurer.

Environmental & Soclal Risk

Environmental risk, however, presents many difficulties to the insurance industry, especially when the focus
is on the so-called gradual pollution phenomena, which are characterized by: factual uncertainty and lang
terms effects. Environmental risk is a peculiar one, given that it includes components of both factual and
legal uncertainty. Given the complexity of modern production technologies, problems of adverse selection
could be widely present in environmental insurance settings, whenever the classification of every specific
risk undertaken is not accurately performed by the insurer. Moral hazard phenomena are also seriously
involved in this context. It is easy to understand how the industry could erronecusly perceive the insurance
coverage and the insurance premium.

Mitigation of Environmental Risk

0 At the time of Cover Noting, all environmental issues relevant to the proposed business activity has been
determined.

0 Once the enwvironmental risk are identified, these are evaluated based on Guidelines of IDRA.
3 After evaluation of the environmental risk, PGICL incorporate this business as a risk-associated zone.

Strategic Risk
Strateaqic risk is the risk that failed business decisions may pose to a company. Strategic risk is often a major
factor in determining a company's worth, particularly observable if the company experience a sharp decline
in s short period of time.

i, Lk |
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Mitigation of Strategic Risk

3 Identify the risks categories such as Industry Technology, Brand, Competitors, Customers, and Project &
Regulations etc.

0O Mapping the risks to provide visual representation of associated risks across the categories and criteria.
O Quantifying the risks with a view to express those in monetary term.

[ Prioritizing the risks as per their significance and impact.

O Developing proper risk mitigating action plan is crucial for minimizing potential losses.

O Monitoring the risks by assigned group and responsible parties.

Compliance Risk

Compliance risk is exposure to legal penalties, financial forfeiture and material loss an organization faces
when It falls to act in accordance with industry laws and regulations, intermal policies or prescribed best
practices, Compliance risk is also sometimes known as integrity risk.

Mitigation of Compliance Risk.

O Establish and implement the compliance risk management framework based on criteria and standards
set by the authorlty.

O Ensures that employees at all levels fully understand their individual roles and responsibilities in
implementing compliance risk management framework.

O Ensures ongoing compliance training that covers compliance requirements for all business lines at
different regulatory.

O Submit compliance risk management report to the Audit Committee.

Anti Money Laundering (AML) Risk.
Actions that show crime assets as income from a legitimate source to hide the illegal source of money are
called money laundering, and with the development of technology, money laundering events are
increasing. At this point, businesses need. Money laundering (AML) Risk Assessment, an analytical process
applied to a business to measure the possibility of money laundering or terrorist financing.

Mitigation of Anti Money Laundering (AML) Risk

0 Understanding the aspects of Money Laundering & Terrorist Financing risk, management exhibits strong
commitment to compliance.

0 The Authority approved an AML & CFT compliance program that includes adequate policies, procedures,
controls, and information systems,

O In order to ensure AML compliance, PGICL construct Central Compliance Uinit and arrange training for all
the officials of PGICL.

J Purabl General Insurance Company Limited takes necessary steps immedlately against suspicious activity
or substantive violations of law,

0 The Compliance and controls systemn of the company is promptly adapt the changes in international lists
regarding AML & CFT issues.

Information Technology Risk

PGICL has an IT team, which has been formed to conducts IT audit in each branch on a periodic basis and
provides suggestions to higher management. The team also assess the IT related risks faced by the company
and suggest appropriate measures to mitigate risk.
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Future Prospect:

Bangladesh is one of the fastest growing developing countries. In last five years, the Country has steadily
progressed in terms of its GDP rates due to development and growth of different product and service
oriented industries contributing immensely to the growth of GDP, During this period, there were significant
improvements in other sectors as well, such as: RMG, Power & Gas, Financial Institutions, Agriculture and
information Technology. Moreover, foreign direct investment also increases which helped to create new job
opportunities and contributed towards development of overall economy of the Country. Like other
industries, insurance sector also developed contributing to economic growth and creation of employment
opportunities for unemployed youth of the Country. At present, about 79 private insurance companies as
well as two government insurance corporations are rendering insurance services and helping the Country
o grow its economy. However, still insurance industry is still recognized as a neglected sector due to the
nature of the market risk. Purabi General Insurance Company analyses the strategic position of this industry
risk to apply diversified business plans.

Purabi General Insurance Company Limited, as a quality business entertainer, is trying to cover underwriting
business by introducing newer insurance products including non-insurance related services to the financial
sector. The Company is maintaining traditional and conternporary portfolio of products as per industry
needs and meeting opportunities as and when required.

Strategic planning of the Company is not only focused on product development but also heavily depends
on developing its human Resources. On the job an off the job training to the employees and using
motivational tools to improve their efficiency is no longer an old idea but a perpetual strategy of
development. Purabi has a plan to hold in-house seminar and workshops for the compliance and challenges
of the insurance sector in cooperation with other stakeholders. Therefore we are trying to build relationship
with escalating agent's i.e. Association, Forum, Ministry, Regulatory body and so on,

In conclusion, the management and the Board of Purabi General insurance Company believes in
cooperation and proactive strategic planning. Therefore, Purabi is hopeful to actualize almost all its
commitment to achieve its goal.

Future Strategy
Key challenges in 2021 include competition and thin profit margins. To effectively manage these challenges,

we continue to invest in technological solutions and enhance backend operational efficiency. Our strategy
for 2022 is designed to deliver sustainable, profitable growth in a changing and competitive business
environment in order to maintain leading position in the industry, it builds on our strengths. It places
customers and their needs at the center of our business, To take PGICL to the greater height, we are foousing
more closely on the markets and customers’ segments where we have competitive edge, where we can offer
superior value proposition to our customers. We continue to invest in our people and systems and processes
to better understand our customers’ needs, serve them in the way they require, increase Collaboration and
improve efficiency. To act the honesty and integrity of the dealings a transparent rule is maintained in the

Company.
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Dur Principles

To act the honesty and integrity of the dealings a transparent rule is maintained in the Company. Put the
customer at the center of all our actions. Utilize consumer insights, data and technology to Serve customers
and generate growth and attractive economic returns. Execute well considered decisions with precision and
speed. Execute well considered decisions with precision and speed. Focus relentlessly on those few things
that provide the greatest impact. Be a learning organization that leverages successes, learns from failures
and continuously improves. Provide employees and agencies fulfilling work, personal growth and perfor-
mance based rewards. Take an enterprise view of our people and processes and work as a single team to
advance all state rather than our individual interests.

Responsibility to Staff

Responsibilities towards our people:

We develop and retain competent human resources to use their talent and experience for our customers.
Our people with diverse set of experiences and opinion help to achieve our goal by better understanding
the needs of our customers.

Employee engagement:

Every year, employee’s are invited to participate in various discussions to identify how we are performing by
comparing ourselves with other companies in non-life insurance industry in Bangladesh and also with other
reputed organizations in different sectors. Our employee turnover rate was very low in 2021, This indicate
that how committed our employees are, their desire and willingness to continue working with us. We
provide information to our employees in variety of ways including our intranet site, email, text and print
deliverables etc. as well as through individual teams.

Training and developing future leaders:

We help our people to grow their career at Purabi General Insurance Company Limited by developing their
individual capabilities through formal training, on the job experience and regular counseling with supervi-
sor. We have established in-house training center where we arrange training session on regular interval. Also
every year, we send quite a number of employees to outside training houses for advanced training. We
conduct regular reviews on our employees to identify high potential future leaders and deploy them with
different responsibilities,

Diverse workforce:

Diverse workforce helps us to achieve our goal to meet the needs of our customers. In the year 2021 we have
employed almost 73.08% male and almost 26.92% female employees. We have matemity policy that
provides minimum 6 months maternity leave with all eligible benefits. We believe in treating all employees
equally and offer equal opportunities in all aspects of employment regardless of race, nationality, gender,
age, sex and religion.

Rewarding people:

We reward people based on their performance, potential and contribution to the company. Line managers
are empowered to appraise employee performance and to make performance decisions with higher level
approval, We offer competitive retirement and other benefit which vary conditions and practices with local
markets.

Safety at workplace:
We do our best to provide our employees a pleasant work place experience by promoting a culture where

safety is an integral part of the company. We want everyone working with the company to return home
safely every day. We have group insurance policy, hospitalization policy for our employees.
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Forward Looking STATEMENT

Sinceits inception, Purabl is always looking forward to establishing its mission and vision. Therefore, forward
looking statement and information is considered as one of the most important factors of Annual Report.

The forward-looking statement made based on our beliefs, assumptions and expectations of future
performance, taking into account all information currently available to ws. Actual results could cdiffer
materially from the farward-looking statements made during this presentation.

Although we believe that the expectations reflected in the forward-looking statements are reasonable
based on the current market conditions, we can provide no assurance that our forward-looking statements
will accurately reflect actual result,

We may acknowledge these statements by words such as look forward to, onward, advancing, frontward,
accelerative, presumptions or words of similar meaning. These statements are based on the current
activities and consequences of that future expectations and what strategies will be taken by the
Management of Puraki through the guidelines of its Board of Directors,

Furabi's foot step is very optimistic. Although Furabi’s turnover is not very big compared to other non-life
insurance companies, however, Purabi is moving fast to accelerate its growth and turnover,

But if we look all the factors of Purakbi's such as professicnally qualified resources, Ethical business practices,
innovative product design, good IT structures, quality service provided to its business partners and valued
clients and excellent as well as prompt services for claims settlement. In this area Purabi is different from
other insurance companies. With these views, Purabi is continugusly focusing to improve its standards,

Some of the factors that may affect the business environment including the following but not limited to:

O Changes in Economic and market conditions of Bangladesh as these may directly and indirectly impact
the Campanys insurance business procession,

1 Mew regulataory circular from IDRA and policies from the government of Bangladesh,

1 Increase of area of corporate tax and VAT which may impact on insurance services.

O Changes of political envircnment of the Country.

d Changes caused due to natural calamities like Flood, Cyclone etc

U Changes of credit rating system of the non-life insurance companies.

4 Implementation and up -gradation of latest information technology.

4 Innovation and launching of new insurance products in the market.

U Fresh and young emploves recruitment policy for the betterment of the Company.

4 Changes in legal and Regulatory Framework of insurance business in Bangladesh.
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A

THEEATS

SWOT

ANALYSIS
OF PURABI INSURANCE

STRENGTH

Purabi General Insurance Company Limited is the
First Generation Insurance Companies  in
Bangladesh. It has great reputation and well
known to insurance industry. It provides excellent
and consistent quality service in each and every
sector of its operations to the clients and makes
the client satished,

The top management of Purabi Insurance is very
experienced and well-known in the Insurance
sector of Bangladesh, They are contributing heavily
towards the growth and development of the
company. The higher management formed by the
experienced corporate personnel and professional
staffs with sufficient employee.

WEAKMESS
Lack of implementation of the Companys
diversified products and services.

The financial benefit of Purabi General Insurance is
not high encugh related with other Financial
Institutions operating in Bangladesh,

Insurance awareness is poor and agents are not
skilled encugh.

OPPORTUNITIES

Demand for insurance protection against crop
loans, livestock loan, fisheries loans and
equipment loans are increasing day by day. Various
agricultural Insurance services are becoming
commaon these days. Bangladesh is a Medium

Income generation country and its economy is
expanding rapidly, so the need of Insurance sector
is growing up.

THREATS

In a small economy, there are 46 existing general
Insurance company in Bangladesh which are
moderate cday by day. In the past few years, a
number of riew general Insurance companies have
entered into an already competitive market. As a
result, the threat of new entrants is reasonably
high, with so many new companies entering the
market.

Some insurance companies create harassment on
the policyhalders and the people of our country
are nat much maotivated by the company to take
insurance policy for safeguarding themselves
agalnst any kind of business risk.
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Director’s Report

Bismillahir Rahmanir Rahim
Dear Shareholders,

Azsalamu Alaikum,

The Board of Directors of your company Purabi General Insurance Company Limited welcomes you to the
34t Annual General Meeting and would like to thank you for your continued patronage and support over
the 34 years. We are vety delighted to present before you the Annual Report along with the Audited
Financial Statements for the vear ended 315t Decernber 2021 and the Auditors Report thereon for kind
consideration and adoption.

This report of the Directors have made relevant disclosures and explanations pertaining to the issues to ensure
compliance, transparency and good corporate governance practices along with the details of the business
performance, operations and achievements of the cormpany for the year ended 31st December 2021.

In fact the year 2021 is very significant in the life of the Company in terms of performance and achievements
not only within the industry but also in the entire economy.

Industry Outlook and Possible Future Development

The insurance industry of Bangladesh is highly competitive, Key factors affecting the performance of the
industry during the review period included fierce competition in the non-life segment, the rising market
shares of private insurance companies, and the increasing level of risk being retained by insurers. The
insurance regulatory reform is not just an aid for a catastrophic ocutcome; it can also be a driver of
exponential economic growth. By streamlining the regulatory infrastructure in terms of data warehousing,
gQoVernance, systems, resources, and processes in adjustment with international insurance standards such as
the Intermational Association of Insurance Supervisors (lAIS); Bangladesh can exhibit a reliable and
well-balanced insurance platform. In short, rehabilitation of insurance regulations promulgated by IDRA
could result in multifold positive impacts on the economy of Bangladesh.

Risk and Concern

Both life and non-life Insurance Business involves assumption of risk many types-Physical as well as moral.
Physical risks are identified as those caused by natural catastrophes, accidental losses and man-made
disasters. The key to proper management of insurance business risks to ensure proper management of
insurance business risks is to make sure proper selection of risks as well as of the client through a vetting
process known as underwriting, Mon-life insurance business also closely follows the country's economic
development and any slowdown in the economic activities also has adverse impact on the insurance
industry’s growth. Purabl, being awarne of these business risks practices the following to protect its interests;
(a} selection of risks which have the potential of making underwriting profit. (b) Diversification into many
segments of business-product wise, as well as client wise so that the company is not over reliant on any
particular segment (c) the company amanges adequate reinsurance back up of risks assumed by it with
good quality securities. (d) The company maintains a conservative reserving policy and its various technical
reserves have been created to adequately cater to unforeseen developments in the future.

Extra Ordinary Activities & their implications

The activities of PGIC has a steadily growth from the beginning. No extra ordinary activities occurred during
the year and have no implications in the financial statements.
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Variance between Quarterly and Annual Financial Statements

Purabi General Insurance Comparny Limited disclosed quarterly financial performance for the 3rd guarter in
2021. Mo significant deviation in operational results of these quarterly and year-end operational result is
noticed as a whole,

Directors Remuneration

Directors are not eligible for any remuneration other than attendance fee for the Board Meeting. As per IDRA
Refererce letter Mo, 53.03.0000.009.18.014.18.123 dated 315t May 2018 directors are eligible for remunera-
tion for attending each meeting.

Maintaining Proper Books of Accounts

The director’s responsibilities also include overseeing whether adequate accounting records are being
maintained with vouchers relevant to any entry in good order. The books of accounts kept at the registered
office of the Purabi General Insurance Company Limited.

Appropriate Accounting Policy Followed

Intermational Accounting Standards (JAS) or International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS), as applicable
in Bangladesh, have been followed in preparation of the financial statements and any departure there from
has been adequately disclosed.

Effective Internal Control System

An effective internal control systern also requires that an appropriate control structure is set up with control
activities defined at every business level. Board of directors has the responsibility for approving the review
of overall business strategies and significant policies of the internal control systemn.

Deviations from the Last Year Operating Results
There were no significant deviations from the last years operating results of the Company

Five Years Operating and Financial Data
The Key operating and financial data for the last five years have been shown at below:

Particulars 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021
Authorized Capital | 1,000,000,000 | 1,000,000,000 | 1,000000,000 | 1,000000,000 | 1,000,000,000
Paid up Capital 4493 a5 8340 553,051,380 553,051,380 553,051,380 580,703 949
Total Asset 65666176 | 1.021,837,222 | 1070425730 | 1087862072 | 1,248 8563616
Inwestrment 114,267,385 39,643 065 29,005,330 41,786,117 41,110,326
Pramium less
R T 18933616 16,904, 161 20,976,336 24,023,598 a1.846,669
Met Prafit 104,203 324 B3,313.065 B 840 925 o5, /34 483 1152889 587
o 5 % Cash 10% Cash
Dividend 12% (Stock) 12% (Cash) 10% {Cash) 5% Stock P ad)
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Dividend Declaration Policy

In the year under review as per the instruction of the Board of Directors of the company, the management is
following a policy regarding dividends to be paid to the shareholders in a manner that shall be in the line
with and in consistent to the actual income as well as the practices of the insurance industry. Board of Direc-
tors Meeting held on 14th June 2022 has recommended a Cash dividend at 10% (percent] for the yvear 2021,

Disclosure on Dividend Distribution

Purabi General Insurance Company plan to pay the dividend to the securities holder within 30 (thirty) days
of declaration or approval and submit a compliance report to the Exchange and to the Commission in
respect of dividend payment within 7 (seven) working days.

Interim Dividend

Mo bonus share or stock dividend has been declared by the Board as interim dividend and there was no
effect of the company’s financial position.

Board Meetings and Attendance

During the year, the Board of Directors Meeting and their attendance records are shown at below:

The Board of Directors’ meetings held regularly and with due manner. A total of four (04) Board of Directors’
meeting was held during the vear 2021,

sl MName of Directors Position Attendance
o1 Mr. Majibul Islam Chairman 04
Mrs. Golam Fatemna Tahera Khanam . 1
02 |Raprasantative of Sandbani Life Insurance Ca. Lid.) Vice- Chairman 04
03 Mr. Faisal Kabir Chowdhury Snorisor Director 04
o4 A LA Ee Sponsor Director 04
05 Mrs. Naziba Begum Sponsor Director 04
Mr. Saleh Ahmed :
e (Representative of Mona FCS Limited) Director 04
o7 Mr. Nazrul Islam Chowdhury Sponsor Director 04
08 Mr. Mohammad Igbal Sponsor Director 04
09 Mr. Col. Wais Huda [Retd.) Independent Director 04
10 Mr. Majibar Rahman Miah Independent Director 04
11 Mr. A EM Beraul Hazan Independent Director 04

M.B: CEQ (Chief Executive Officer); C5 (Company Secretary) & CFO (Chief Financial Officer) were also present
in all Board of Directors meeting during the year 2021,
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Pattern of Shareholding
A report on the pattern of shareholding disdosing the aggregate number of shares along with name-wise
details as on 315t December 2021 are stated at below:

Shareholding pattern of the Company as on 315t December 2021.

Shareholding %% of
Directors and S5ponsors Position Status Shareholdings
Mr. Majibul Islam Chairman 11,61,539 2,00%
Wrs. Eﬂlﬂl'l.'l Fatarna Tal?e.ra Ehanam N Viea-Chalrman 28,44,627 i
{Represantative of Sandhani Life Inswanca Company Limited)
Mr. Faisal Kabir Chowdhury sponsor Director| 146,45, 583 3 83%
Mr. Khalid Hossain Sponsor Director| 1334904 2.2%%
Mrs. Maziba Begurm sponsor Director| — 15.42,160 2.83%
Mr. Saleh Ahmed Representative of Mona FCS Limited) Director 13,04,608 2.25%
Mr. Mazrul Islam Chowelhury spansor Director| 19 81,430 2.00%
Mr. Mohammad Igbal Sponsor Director| g 31 260 1.41%
Mrs. Golarm Faterna Tahera Kh sAChE S 32,891
rs. m Faterna Tahera Khanam G T 0.05%
_ Independent "
Mr. Col. Wais Huda (Retd.) Director -
Mr. Mojibar Rahman Miah Independent
Cirector
Mr. A.F.M Rezaul Hasan Independent 3 -
Cirector

Retirement and Re-election of Directors

As per Companies Act, 1994, each year one-third of the Directors (except Independent Director) retire from
office at the Annual General Meeting (AGM) and if eligible, may offer themselves for re-election by
share-holders at the Annual General Meeting. In line with the requirement of Company Act, 1994, the
following Diractors will retire at the 34th AGM:

1. Mr. Md, Igbal
2. Mr. M, Khalid Hossain

The above directors are eligible for re election for their next term.
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Management’s Discussion and Analysis of the Company’s Position

Management’s Discussion and Analysis signed by CEQ or MD presenting detailed analysis of the company's
position and operations along with a brief discussion of changes in the financial statements are stated at in
this Annual Report.

Loans or Advances to Directors

In the year 2021, PGICL has not allow any loans or advances or any debit balances (including guarantee or
security in connection with a loan) to any other Directors of the company with refer to the Commissions
Motification no. SEC/CMMRRACDY2006-1 59/ Admin/02-10 dated 10 September 2006.

Shareholders' Value
PGICL remains fully committed to delivery of higher standard of shareholders' value, The higher profitability
underpins the value the shareholders derived from investing in the shares of PGICL.

Annual General Meeting

34th Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the company will be held on 06th September, 2022 at 12.00 noon.
(Virtually). In this connection, financial statements were adopted in the 183rd Board Meeting held on 14th
June, 2022 and the financial statements will be approve in the 34th AGM.

Corporate Governance

Good Corporate Governance is the system through which the company is directed, guided and controlled
by the Board, keeping in view its accountability to the Shareholders, The Board has complied with the
requirements set out by BSEC

Appointment of Auditors and fixation of their Remuneration.

Statutory Auditors: Shafig Basak & Co,, Chartered Accountants was appointed as the Statutory Auditor of the
Company at the 33~ AGM held on 30th September, 2021. Which will expire in the 34th AGM and they are not
eligible for re-appointment for the year 2022, 5o Board Recommended Khan Wahab Shafique Rahman & Co.,
Chartered Accountants as the Statutory Auditor of the Company for the year 2022,

Compliance Auditors:
Appointment of auditors/practicing professional for issuing certificate on compliance of conditions of
conporate governance code and fixation of their remuneration.

Mollah Quadir Yusuf & Co., Chartered Accountants was appointed as the Compliance Auditor of the

Company at the 33rd AGM held on 30th September, 2021. Which will expire in the 34th AGM and they are
eligible for re-appointment for the year 2022,

Transparency and Accountability
Purabi General Insurance Company Ltd. always maintains transparency and accountability at all levels in
doing business. To provide sustainable profitability, minimizing risks and establishing good governance in
all spheres of Company’s operation, the company ensures the segregation of duties and responsibilities
between the Board & Management.

Acknowledgement

The members of the Board of Director of Purabi General Insurance Company Limited like to express
gratitude to all honorable shareholders, valued clients for their patronage and support. The Directors also
express their thanks and profound appreciation for the immense support and co-operation received from
office of the Chairman, Insurance Development & Regulatory Authority (IDRA), all concerned Government
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Offices Including Minlstry of Finance, Minlstry of Commernce, Sadharan Bima Corporation, Bangladesh Bank,
all Nationalized Bank, Commercial Bank and Financial Institution, Registrar of Joint Stock Companies & Firms
(RJSC), Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (B3EC), Dhaka Stock Exchange Ltd. (DSE), Central
Depository Bangladesh Limited (CDBL), Mational Board of Revenue (NBR), Bangladesh Insurance Association
(BIA), and Bangladesh Association of Publicly listed companies (BAPLC). The Board Members also pleased to
put on record thelr appreciation for the commitment and dedication extended by the management of the
Company.

On behalf of the Board of Directors,

Meggelond olore,
Mojibul Islam
Chairman.
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Corporate Governance
Report

Purabi General Insurance Company Limited comprises carefully at corporate governance considered
rules and practices by which the Board of Directors and the Management ensures accountability, fairness
and transparency in the company’s relationship with all its stakeholders. The aim of the Board to ensure the
interest of shareholder either he/she is minority or majority with attaining the businesses sustainability.,

Board of Directors

Board's Size

The number of the Board Members of Purabi General Insurance Company Limited consisted on eleven
including three Independent Directors.

Policy on appointment of Directors

BSEC notification regarding Code of Corporate Governance and Company Act are strictly followed to
appoint the Board of Directors of PGICL. According to the provision of Companies Act, 1994, at least
one-third of the Directors retired by rotation in every AGM. The term of an Independent Director is three
years and may be lengthened by another three years. With regards to nomination, removal and casual
vacancy of the directors, PGICL follows all relevant rules and regulations. The Managing Director & CEQ s
appointed for a minimum period of three years subject to approval of IDRA. The office of the Managing
Director & CEO is not subject to retirement and may be extend for further three years with evaluating
performance.

Composition of the Board of Directors; Non-executive Directors and Independent Directors.
All the directors of the Board are non-executive directors and at least one-fifth is Independent. Currently,
there are three independent directors appointed by the Board,

Independent Director

As per the BSEC guidelines on Corporate Governance at least one fifth of the total Directors should be
independent Directors. Therefore, in compliance with B5EC Notification, Board of Directors of PGICL
nominated three independent directors so that the Board contains core skills considered appropriate in the
framework of the Company.

Criterla for Appointment/independency of Independent Directors.

The purpose of true independence, the Board decided that its Independent Director do not hold any share
of the Company; not associated with the Company’s Promoters or Directors or Shareholders who maintains
one percent or more of the total paid-up share of the Company; not related with the existing Directors or
families; does not have any other relationship, not a member, Director or officer of any Stock Exchange and
who is not a shareholder, Director or officer of any stock exchange or an intermediary of the Capital market.

Role and Responsibilities of the Board

The Board's responsibilities are to reviewing and approving the strategies and business plans for the various
operating divisions against their respective business targets; prescribing the minimum standards and
establishing policies on the management of insurance risks and other key areas of the operations’ ensuring
that the operating infrastructure, systems of control, systems for risk identification and management,
financial and operational controls, are in place and properly implemented; reviewing the adequacy and
integrity of the Company's internal control systems, But not limited the above mentioned the subject
matter.
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Code of Conduct for the Board of Directors:

Code of Conduct for all the members of the Board of Directors are:-

U Issue Policy and guideline to the management within the company policy-framework.
O Board will not interfere in the day to day functions.

O Respect conflict of interest.

0O Compliant to all relevant laws and rules.

O Respect to the confidentiality principle.

O Maintain fair dealing and avoid insider trading.

O Recognize & reward real performance.

O Uphold greater interest of the company.

O Encourage CSR activities,

Rights of Directors

Directors have the right of access to relevant information and confidentiality according to Board's Code of
Conduct.

Chairman of the Board

Majibul Islam was elected as the Chairman of the Company by the Board of Directors at 184th Board Meeting
held on 28th July; 2022.The Chairman of the Company is a non-executive Director.

Role and Responsibilities of the Chairman

As the Chalrman of the Board of Directors (or Chairman of any Committee formed by the Board of Directors)
does not personally possess the Jurisdiction to apply policy making or executive authority, he shall not
participate in or interfere into the administration or operational and routine affairs of the company. The
Chairman may conduct on-site inspection of any branch or insurance activities under the purview of the
oversight responsibilities of the Board. He may call for any information relating to PGICLs operation or ask
for investigation into any such affairs; he may submit such information or investigation report o the
rmeeting of the Board or the Sub-Committee of the Board and if deemed necessary, with the approval of the
Board, he shall take necessary action thereon in accordance with the set rules through the CEQ. Besides this,
the Chairman may/shall assume any other responsibility if the Board assigns within the purview of the Rules.
Regulations, Acts and Articles of the Company.

Mon-executive Director’s Independence

All the Directors except the Managing Director & CED are non-executive Directors in the Board. None of the
Directors takes part in the day to day affairs of the Company. They attend only the Board Meeting, Audit
Committee meeting and Nomination & Remuneration Committee Meeting to discuss the agenda reserved
for the Board and Committees.

Training Policy of Board of Directors

The Board encouraged the training on the Corporate Governance and other Rules, Regulations and Circular
of IDRA and BSEC. To organize the training of Directors as a part of accessing the Board performance,
Purabi General Insurance is fully committed to maintain highest standards of Corporate Governance &
professionalism in driving the progress on the principles of transparency and accountability.

Evaluation/Appraisal of the Board's performance & Effectiveness

At AGM shareholders critically appraise the performance of the Board and evaluate financial position and
performance of the Company, its adequacy and effectiveness of internal control system and overall
governance mechanism. The shareholders also ask gquestions and make queries to the BOD during AGM and

40 4 ANNUAL REPORT 2021



the Chailrman of BOD gives a patient hearing and responds to all their gueries. The performance of the Board
is appraised based on certain parameters such as shareholder return, share price, return on capital
employed, earnings per share etc. of the company. The attendance of Directors and their active participation
in the meeting on various agenda is ensured in every Board meeting. In a short form, Purabi Insurance
appraised the Boards performance & effectiveness by analyzing the execution of the business and
proposals sanctioned by it.

Evaluation of the Managing Director and CEO by the Board

The Managing Director and CEO are evaluated on an annual basis and are also given KPI's for the certain
period and the Board has the capability to evaluate the CEQ whenever it wishes so. All CEOs are evaluated
after their terrn, and on the basis of their evaluation, reappointment for another term is considered by the
Board. A few mentionable KPIs for the CEO are to meet the annual budgetary targets of the company which
was approved by the Board, maximize shareholders value through desired ROA, ROI, ROE and EPS as per
expectation of the Board, sustainable growth on investment and revenue for the company, gradually
reducing the claim settlement and improvement in the score for credit rating.

Roles and responsibilities of the CEO

In terms of the financial, business and administrative autharities vested upon him by the board, the CEO
shall discharge his own responsibilities. He shall remain accountable for achievement of financial and other
business targets by means of business plans, efficient implementation thereof and prudent administrative
and financial management. The CED shall ensure compliance of the Insurance Act, 2010, and other relevant
laws and regulations in discharge of routine functions of the company.

Governance of Board of Directors of Subsidiary Company

Purabi General Insurance Company Limited has no Subsidiary Company and also it is not the holding
company of ary other business,

Top Four Executive

Mamaging Directors and CEQ, Company Secretary, Chief Financial Officer and Head of Internal Audit &
Compliance is appointed by the Board who are different individuals and don't hold any executive positions
in any other company at the same time. They are not removed from their position without approval of the
Board. The Board clearly defined respective roles, responsibilities and duties of the CFO, HIAC and C5.

Duties and responsibilities of Chief Financial Officer (CFO)
O To develop and implement standard financial reporting practices.

O To supervise and ensure proper record keeping and reporting, smooth functioning of finance and
accounts department.

O He /She shall remain responsible for the efficient and effective fund management of the company and
shall take appropriate steps to prohibit minimize and probable misuse of fund.

U To ensure maintenance of proper books of accounts and timely submission of financial administrative and
other information to the IDRA and other regulatory authorities.

0 Synchronization of management reporting system and to bring harmonization of intra-departmental
functions.

0 To authorize all receipts & payment.

0 To present realistic budget including the fixation of half-yearly and/or yearly business target.

0 He/She shall have to oversee the external audit reports before finalization.

0 To ensure departmental co-ordination and functioning.

O He/She shall remain responsible for preparation and presentation of all periodical and annual financial
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statements of the company applying latest developments of international accounting standard and prac-
tices as incorporated in Bangladesh.

U The CFO shall oversee the income tax; value added tax and related matters of the company.

O He/She will serve the company with integrity, sincerity and professional competence at a high level and
will remain respectful to the confidentiality of information,

Roles & Responsibilities of the Head of Internal Audit & Compliance
O The HIAC will be appointed by the Board of Directors,

0 The HIAC team shall be directly under the supervision of Audit Committee and shall act and discharge his
duties and responsibilities under the direction of Audit Committee and report directly to the Committee,

O The Audit team will function as per guidelines mentioned in the Audit Manual which may be changed,
modified, amended, extended as and when required.

O The HIAC shall ensure timely completion of audits, finalization of reports and prompt submission of the
same to the Audit Committee.

O Audit Committee/Board may change the members of this Audit Team including the HIAC as and when
they think it necessary to the changing circumstances and in the greater interest of the company.

Roles & Responsibilities of the Company Secretary

The Company Secretary Shall-

O Look after all the affairs related to the Board of Directors.

O Ensure supply of all papers, documents to the Board as required.

U Ensure supply of information, reports, dates, etc in the way Board wants and decides.

O Call meetings of the Board and its Committees; shall also finalize the agenda of the meeting in consulta-
tion with the Chairman and Managing Director & CEQ.

O Prepare report (s) to the Board and its Committee meetings, the status report of implementation of the
decision of the Board by the management.

O Entitle to a copy of the progress report, monthly statement and any other reports, statement, circular
received in the Head office from various sources, including the Branches of the company or given by the
Head Office to the Branches and other organization.

O Organize and follow the procedure of AGM/EGM as per decision of the Board.

O Communicated with to BSEC, DSE, CSE, RISC and IDRA as per rules.

O Follow and maintain required compliance of BSEC and other regulatory agencies.

0 Have the power to request for any papers, statement and documents from all departrments and Branch

Managers, which may be required in connection with any agenda for discussion on it and or taking
decision on any matter by the Board.

Meetings of the Board of Directors

The Board meets as required to discuss business strategy, financial performance, matters pertaining to com-
pliance and governance as the Board reviews, amongst others, the financial performance of the company. In
addition, Special Board meetings are held when necessary, to deliberate on major transactions and ad-hoc
matters that require the Board’s urgent attention and decisions. Meeting papers on the proposals and
reports are delivered to the Directors prior to the meetings, giving them sufficient time to evaluate the
proposals, There are four (04) Board Meetings were held during the year 2021,

Attendance of CFO, HIAC and C5 in Board Meeting

Chief Financial Officer (CFO), Head of Internal Audit & Compliance (HIAC) and the Company Secretary (C5) of
the Company attend the meetings of the Board of Directors. Provided that the Chief Financial Officer, Head

42 4 ANNUAL REPORT 2021



of Internal Audit & Compliance and the Company Secretary do not attend such part of a meeting which
involves consideration of an agenda item relating to their personal matters.

Bangladesh Secretarial Standard (B55)
The Company has conducted its Board meetings and record the minutes of the meeting as well as keep
required books and records in line with the provisions of the Bangladesh Secretarial standard (B55)

Audit Committee

The committee is empowered, among other things, to examine any matter relating to the financial affairs of
the Company and to review all audit and inspection reports, internal control systems and procedures,
accounting policies and adherence to compliance requirernents, among there's.

Chairman is an independent Non-Executive Director

Mir. AF.M. Rezaul Hasan, the Chairman of the Audit Committee is an independent non-executive, Director,
who s not invohved in the day to day operations of the Company. He s an experienced individual and
gualified to be the Chairman of the Audit Committee. He was present in the 331 Annual General Meeting
(AGM).

Appointment of members and composition of the Audit Committee.

PGICLs Audit Committee is a sub-committee of the Board. Composition of the Audit Committee consisting
of an Independent Director and Non-Executive Directors in compliance with the Corporate Governance
Guidelines of BSEC, the Committee consists of 3 (three) non-executive members of the Board including two
Independent Director one of them wha is the Chairman of the Committee.

Qualification of members including the Chairman

Mir. Mr. AJFM, Rezaul Hasan, One of the Independent Directors, is the Chairman of the Audit Committese,
Possessing of vast experience. Among others two members, also possessing significant experience in
finance, accounting and audit. All the members of the committee are financially literate as defined by the
revised corporate governance guidelines.

Head of Internal Audit and Compliance’s access in the Audit Committea,

The Head of Internal Audit and Compliance always has access to the Audit committee and can raise his
concern whenever required.

Terms of reference of Audit Committes
The Audit Committee shall assist the Board in ensuring that the financial statements reflect true and fair
view of the state of affairs of the company and in ensuring a good monitoring system within the business,

The Audit Committee Shall-

L. Owversee the financial reporting process;

il. Monitor choice of accounting policies and principles;

iii. Monitor Internal Audit and Compliance process to ensure that it is adequately resourced, including
approval of the internal Audit and Compliance plan and review of the Internal Audit and Compliance
Report;

. Owversea hiring and performance of external auditors;

v. Hold meeting with the external of statutory auditors for review of the annual financial statements before
submission to the Board for approval or adoption.

vi. Review along with the management, the annual financial statements before submission to the Board for
approval.

vil. Review along with the management, the quarterly and half yearly financial statements before
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submission to the Board for approval.

viii. Review the adequacy of internal audit function;

ix. Review the Management's Discussion and Analysis before disclosing in the Annual Report;

x. Review statement of all related party transactions submitted by the management;

xl. Review Management letters or letter of internal Control weakness lssued by statutory auditors and

xil. Oversee the determination of audit fees based on scope and magnitude, level of expertise deployed and
time required for effective audit and evaluate the performance of external auditors.

Immediate reporting to the Board of Directors
Mo such Issues arose at PGICL during the year 2021 to report the Board of Directors Immediatehy.

Immediate reporting to the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission.
Mo such dircumstances arose during the year 2021 to report the BSEC immediately.

Quorum of the Audit Committes Mestings

The number of Directors required to constitute a quorum is determined by the Board including one
Independent Director. The Quarum of the Meeting must be filled until and unless the Independent Director
attends the meeting. The Company Secretary, Riazul Islam Chowdhury act as the secretary of the
Committee.

Holding of the Audit Committee Meeting During 2020

As per the terms of Reference, the Audit Committee is required to hold at least four (4) meetings in a year.
Dwring the year ended 31st December 2021, the Committee held four (4) meetings.

Audit Departmeant

The audit department of PGICL is independent from the internal control process in order to avold any
conflict of interest and it is given appropriate standing within the company to carry out its assignments, The
management of PGICL ensures that the internal audit staff performs their duties with ohjectivity and
impartiality.

Nomination & Remuneration Committea
PGICL has formed a Momination & Remuneration Committee as a sub-committee of the Board. It has been
constituted by 3 (three) members including an independent director, Col. Wais Huda (Retd.) whao is the

Chairperson of the Committee. All members of the Committee are non-executive directors and appointed
by the Board. Riazul Islam Chowdhury acts as the Secretary of the Committes.

Terms of Reference of NRC

1. Formulating the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a director
and recommend a policy to the Board, relating to the remuneration of the directors, top level executive,
considering the following:

a) the level and compositions of remuneration is reasonable and sufficient to attract, retain and motivate
suitable directors to run the company successfully-;

b) the relationship of remuneration to performance is clear and meets appropriate performance
benchrmarks; and

c) Remuneration to directors, top level executive Involves a balance between fixed and incentive pay
reflecting short and long-term performance objectives appropriate to the working of the company and
its goals.

2. Devising a policy on Board's diversity taking into consideration age, gender, experience, ethnicity,
educational background and nationality.

3. ldentifying persons who are qualified to become directors and who may be appointed in top level
executive position in accordance with the criteria laid down, and recommend their appointment and
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remaoval to the Board.
4, Formulating the criteria for evaluation of performance of independent directors and the Board.

5. Identifying the company's needs for employees at different levels and determine their selection transfer
or replacement and promotion criteria; and

&, Developing, recommending and reviewing annually the company's human resources and training policies.

Quorum of the NRC Meeting
The number of Directors required to constitute quorum is determined by the Board in presences of either
two members or two third of the members of the committee whichever is higher, where presence of an
Independent Director is must.

Holding of the NRC Meeting During 2021

As per the terms of Reference, the Nomination & Remuneration Committee is required to hold at least one
(1) meeting in a year. During the year ended 2021, the Committee held one (1) meetings.

External or Statutory Auditors

Purabi General Insurance Company Limited was not engaged or received any services mentioned in section
{7) of CG from external auditors, Shafiq Basak & CO. Chartered Accountants, other than statutory audit No
partner or employeses of the external audit firms was possess any share of the company during the tenure of
their audit assignment.

Existing auditors Shafig Basak & CO, Chartered Accountants, have conducted the audit works for the year
2021, 5o, they are not eligible to reappoint as external auditors for the year 2022, Khan Wahab Shafique
Rahman & Co., Chartered Accountants, expressed their willingness as external auditor for the year-2022. The
Board of Directors of PGICL has recommended Khan Wahab Shafique Rahman & Co Chartered Accountants,
as the Company’s Auditor for the year 2022, prior approval the Annual General Meeting.

Maintaining a Website

The company has an official website linked with the website of the exchanges. The company made available
the detailed disclosures on its website as required under the listing regulations of the stock exchanges.

Reporting and Compliance of Corporate Governance

The company obtained a certificate from a practicing Professional Chartered Accountants, Mollah Quadir
Yusuf & Co. regarding compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance Code of the Commission. Mollah
Quadir Yusuf & Co. Expressed their interest as Professionals of Compliance Certificate of Purabi General
Insurance Company Limited for the year-2022. The 1837 Board Meeting held on 14th June, 2022 recommended
their appointment and placed the matter 34th AGM for shareholders approval,
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Management's Discussion and Detailed analysis

Assalamu Alaikum,

It's a matter of great honor and privilege in welcoming you to our 34th Annual General Meeting ceremany
today. This auspicious ceremony provides us an opportunity to share detail information regarding the oper-
atlonal performance of Purabl General Insurance Company Limited with different authorities like Bangla-
desh Bank, Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission, Dhaka 5tock Exchange, Chittagong Stock
Exchange, Central Depository Bangladesh Ltd, our Auditors, Customers and your kind selves,

Purabi General Insurance Progress:

The Company achleved a reasonable progress In 2021 desplte challenges in the Insurance sector continued
to experience prolonged slowdown in growth. Congealing our position as one of the primary Insurance
Company in Bangladesh, | am pleased to present a comparable overcome growth.

Business Strategy:

Owur strateqy of diversifying the business conglomerate and sustalned focus on collection our low-cost
premium, has helped us deliver steady performance during the year, in 2021. We made great steps to focus
on improving our capabilities across the businesses and enhancing our core business and services for our
valuable clients.

Accounting Policles and Estimation for Preparation of Financlal Statements:

Annual Financial S5tatements comprising with the Financial Position as at 31, December 2021 and the
Statement of Profit or loss and other Comprehensive income, Profit or Loss Appropriation, Consolidated &
specific class of business revenue accounts, statement of cash flows, statement of changes in equity for the
year along with the notes to the financial statements including a summary of significant accounting policies
and other explanatory notes are prepared with true and falr view in accordance with the International
accounting standards (LAS)/International financial reporting standards (IFRS).

Changing in Accounting Policies and Estimation:
During the year under review, there was no change in accounting policies and estimation in financial

statements for the year ended 315t December, 2021 Risk relating to the financial Statements and mitigation
plan:

The vital factors ensuring sound health of an insurance industry are identifying, measuring, monitoring and
controlling various types of risks. In addition to the traditional risks faced by the Insurance Company in
financlal and market risks, various operational risks are created due to Increasing use of automated
technology; necessity of reducing earnings volatility and achieving cost efficiencies; increasing focus by
regulators on legal, fraud, and compliance issues; Knowledge gap and lack of supervision etc.

In order to face the ongoing challenges of increased competition and expansion of diversified business of
PGICL, it has undertaken some princlipals on risk managerment. The risk mitigation areas are liquidity risk,
Market risk, operational risk, Strategic risk, Anti money Laundering (AML) risk, Environmental risk etc. For
Mitigation all risk, the company maximizes the wealth at finandial statement, risk identification and
mitigation process,
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Future business plan:

Purabi General Insurance Company Limited perform a wide range of activities such as service designing,
preparing contract and policy, marketing and selling, underwriting, rating, reinsurance and other services and
claim settlement. To intensify the business, PGICL is developing new Insurance products; Service diversifica-
tion pricing policy; monitoring; legal reforms; reducing excessive management expense; reinsurance etc.

Human Capital:

Hurnan Resource department has the responsibility of energizing, developing, retaining and attracting talent-
ed and ensures the right persons in right place. Human capital mission in Purabi Insurance aims to be a leader
in providing quality and value added Insurance services. The Company is leaves in certain core values as prac-
ticed by all employess to meet the mission and the broader vision of the organization. We continued to invest
in people to enhance and upgrade their skill sets through various training programs at different institutions.

Acknowledgements:

In this occasion, we express our profound gratitude to the Chairman and the directors of the Board for the
efforts they undertook to guide, advice and directives to help us in building quality assets and to attain the
goals of organization ensuring rewards for internal and external stakeholders. We would like to thank the Marn-
agement teamn, Executive officers and staff members for their hard work and assiduous efforts to achieve the
goals of our organization. | take this opportunity to thank our entire customer for their cooperation and
support over the years for their enthusiasm and thanks to all the regulators for their continuous help and assis-
tance, valuable guidelines and co-operation provided to the Company from time to time.

We once again express our heartfelt thanks to all for their kind participation in our mission.

Amrslpanrnn
(Sukumar Chandra Roy)
CEQ, PGICL
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Annexure-A
[As per condition No. 1(5) {(xxvi)]

Purabi General Insurance Company Limited
Declaration by CEO and CFO

The Board of Directors

Purabi General Insurance Company Limited
Sandhani Life Tower (2nd Floor)

34, Banglamotor.

Dihaka-1004.

Subject : Declaration on Financial Statements for the year ended on 315t December 2021.

Dear Sirs,

Pursuant to the conditlon Moo 105 (oo} Imposed vide the Commission’s Notification
Mo SEC/CMRRCD/2006/158/207 /Admin/80 Dated 3rd June, 2018 under section 2CC of the Securities and
Exchange Ordinance, 1969, we do hereby declare that:

1. The Financial Statements of Purabi General Insurance Company Limited for the year ended on
315t December 2021 have been prepared in compliance with International Accounting Standards {IAS) or
International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS), as applicable in the Bangladesh and any departure there
from has been adequately disclosed;

2. The estimates and judgments related to the financial statements were made on a prudent and reasonable
basis, in order for the financial statements to reveal a true and fair view;

3. The form and substance of transactions and the Company's state of affalrs have been reasonably and falrly
presanted in its financial statements;

4. To ensure above, the Company has taken proper and adequate care in installing a system of internal control
and maintenance of accounting records;

5. Qur internal auditors have conducted periodic audits to provide reasonable assurance that the established
policies and procedures of the Company were consistently followed; and

6. The management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting in preparing the financial statements is
appropriate and there exists no material uncertainty related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concem.

In this regard, we also certify that:

(i) We have reviewed the financial statements for the year ended on 31 December 2021 and that to the best
of our knowledge and belief:

{a) these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain
staternents that might be misleading;

(b] these staternents collectively present true and fair view of the Company’s affairs and are in compliance with
existing accounting standards and applicable laws.

(i) There are, to the best of knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company during the
year which are fraudulent, illegal or in violation of the code of conduct for the Company's Board of Directors
or its members.

Sincerely Yours,

(Sukumar Chandra Roy) {Md. Abdur Rob)
Chief Executive Officer Chief Financial Officer (CC)
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[Certificate as per condition No. 1{5) {xxvii)]

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

. Huﬂ MOLLAH QUADIR YUSUF & CO.

Report to the Shareholders of
PURABI GENERAL INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

On Compliance on the Corporate Governance Code

We have examined the compliance status to the Corporate Govemnance Code by Purabi General Insurance
Company Limited for the year ended on December 31, 2021, This Code relates to the notification no.
BSEC/CMRRCDY 20:06-1 58/ 207 /Admin/30 dated June 03, 2018 of the Bangladesh Securities & Exchange
Cammisslon.

Such compliance with the Corporate Governance Code is the responsibility of the Company. Our
examination was limited to the procedures and implementation thereof as adopted by the Management in
ensuring compliance to the conditions of the Corporate Governance Code.

This is a scrutiny and verification and an independent audit on compliance of the conditions of the
Corporate Governance Code as well as the provisions of relevant Bangladesh Secretarial Standards (BS5) as
adopted by the Institute of Chartered Secretaries of Bangladesh (IC5B) in so far as those standards are not
inconsistent with any condition of this Corporate Governance Code.

We state that we have obtained all the information and explanations, which we have required, and after
due scrutiny and verification thereof, we report that, in our opinion:

{a) The Company has complied with the conditions of the Corporate Govemance Code as stipulated in the
above mentionad Corporate Governance Code [ssued by the Commission;

(b) The Company has compiled with the provisions of the relevant Bangladesh Secretarial Standards (B55)
as adopted by the Institute of Chartered Secretaries of Bangladesh (ICSB) as required by this Code;

() Proper books and records have been kept by the Company as required under the Companies Act, 1994,

the securities laws and ather relevant laws; and

d) The Governance of the Company is highly satisfactory.

Dated : Dhaka iy J@‘"—QMT‘FL

July 07, 2022 Mollah Quadir Yusuf & Co.
Charterad Accountants
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[As per condition Mo, 105} (ooli]]

Corporate Governance Compliance Report
Status of compliance with the conditions imposed by the Commission’s Motification Mo, SEC/CMRRC-
D/2006-158/207/Admin/30 dated 3 June 2018 issued under section 2CC of the Securities and Exchange

Ordinance, 1969
(Report under Condition No. 9)
ey Title LPIIJ:'TW ety
Complied Mot complied
1 BOARD OF DIRECTORS:
Size of the Board of Directors:

The total number of members of a Company’s Board of i Eleven Directors

Directars (hersinafter referred to as “Board”) shall not
be le<s than 5 (five] and mare than 20 (Twenty].

12) Independent Directors |

At least one-ffth (1/5) of the total number of directors
in the Company's Board shall be Independent

101}

Thres Independent

1(2Kal Directors; any fraction shall be considered to the next v sl
integer ar whaole number far caleulating number of
Independent Directons);
Wha either does not hold any share in the Company or

121k | holds less than one percent (1%) shares of the total o

paid-up shares of the Compary;

Whao Is not a sponser of the Company or is not
connected with the Company's any sponsor or dirsctor
KB | o nominated director ar shareholder of the Company
or amy of Its astaciates, sister concerns, subsidiaries
and parents or halding entities who holds one percent o
{1%) or mare shares of the total paid-up shares of the
Company on the basis of family relationship and his or
her family also shall not hold above mentioned shares
in the Company.

Who has not been an executive of the Company in
1i2kbim} | immediately preceding 2 (two) financial years; J

Who does not have any other relationship, whether
102kl | pecuniary or otherwise, with the Company or its o
subsidiary or associated Companies;

Who is not a member or TREC (Trading Right

12kbv} | Entitlement Certificate) holder, director or officer of S
amy stock Exchange,
Who is not & shareholder, director excepting
12Kblivil independent director or afficer of any member or TREC "
hedder of Stock Exchange or an intermediary of the
capital market;
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Title

Compliance Status
(Put ./ in the appropriate column|

Complied | Mot complied

Remarks
{if any)

1[2Hbxvil)

Whio s not a partner or an executive or was nat a
partner or an executive during the preceding 3{thrae)
vears of the concerned Campany's statutory audit firm
of audit firm engaged In internal audit services or
audit firm conducting special audit or professional
certifying compliance of this Code;

1 2HEvill)

Who & not independent director in more than 5{fne)
listed companies;

1020bXix)

Wha has not been convicted by a court of competent
jurisdiction as a defaulter in payment of any loan or
any advance to a bank or a Mon- Bank financial
Irstitution (NEFI); and

1(2HbXx!

Who has not been convicted for @ criminal offence
invodving moral turpituds;

Ti2el

The independent directoris) shall be appointed by the
Board and approved by the shareholders in the Annual
General MeetinglAGM];

1(2d

The post of independent director(s) cannot remain
vacant for more than 90 (ninety] days; and

Mo such avent

accurred

1i2Nel

The tenure of office of an independent director shall
be for a period of 3 (three) years, which may be

extended for 1(one) tenure only:

103

Qualification of Independent Director (1D

TEXEY

103N}

Independent director shall be a knowledgeable
individual with integrity who s able to ensure
compliance  with  financial  laws, regularity
requirements and corporate laws and can make
meaningful contribution ta the business;

Business Leader whe is or was a promoter or director
of an unlisted Company having minimum
paid-up-capital of Tk. 100.00 million or any listed
Compary o a mernber of any national or internaticnal
chamber of commeerce or business association; or

1(30bYi)

Corporate Leader whao is or was a top level executive
not lower than Chief Executive Officer or Managing
Director or Deputy Managing Director or Chief
Financial Officer or Head of Finance or Accounts or
Company Secretary or Head of Intemal Audit and
Compliance or Head of Legal Service or a candidate
with equivalent pesition of an unlisted Company
having minimum paid-up-capital of Tk, 18300 millicn
or of a listed Company; ar

1030k

Former official of government or statutory or
autenameous of regulatory body in the position nat
below Sth Grade of the national pay scale, who has at
least educational background of bachelor degree in

BCONOMICE or commerce or business ar Law; or
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Compliance Status
Title er J/ Inthe appropriate column)] Hi:r":nu

Complied | Mot complied

Condition

Former official of government or statutory or
autonomous or regulatory body in the position not
13k | elow 5th Grade of the national pay scale, who has at
least educational background of bachelor degree in
ecanamics of commerce or business or Law; or

Uniwersity Teacher wheo has educational background in =
Economics or Commernce or Business Studiss or Law; or

131k 0v]

Professional who is or was an advocate practicing at
least In the High Court Civision of Bangladesh
supreme Court or a Chartered Accountant or Cost and

13b)lv] | Mamagement Accountant or Chartersd Financial NI
Anahyst or Chartered Certified Accountant or Certified
Fublic Accountant or Chartered Management
Accountant or Chartered Secretary or equivalent
qualification;

13lie) The independent director shall have at least 10 (ten] 7,
' vears of experiences in any field mentioned in cdlause (b);

In special cases, the abowe qualificatiocns or No such svent
13)id] experiences may be relaxed subject to prior approval ocoured

of the Commission.

Duality of Chairpersons of the Board of Directors
14 and Managing Director or Chief Executive Officer:

The positions of the Chairpersons of the Board and the
1)1zl Managing Director (MD) and /or Chief Executive i
' Officer (CEQ) of the Company shall be filled by

| different individuwals;
The Managing Director (MD) and / or Chief Executive
EET1]] Officer (CEQ) of a listed Company shall nat hald the -..I"
samme positicn in anather listed Company;

_ The Chalrperson of the Board shall be elected from
114]ic) amang the non-executive directors of the Company; <

The Board shall clearly define respective roles and
114)id) responsibilities of the Chairperson and the Managing o
Director and /o Chief Executive Officer;

In the absence of the Chairperson of the Board, the
remaining members may elect one of themselves from No such evant
mon-executive directers as Chairperson for  that
particular Board's meeting; the reason of absence of

the regular Chairperson shall be duly recorded in the
minutes,

1(5) | The Directors’ Report to Shareholders:

1141l
ooourred

The Board of the company shall include the following additicnal statements or disclosures in the
Directors’ Report prepared under section 184 of the Companies Act, 1994 (Act No. XV of 1904
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Condition
No.

Title

Compliance Status
Jin du:pprnprhumlmnl Remarks

if any)

Complied

Notcomplied |

(50

ECT

T i)

Anindustry outlook and possible future developments
im the industry;

The segment-wise or product-wise performance;

Rizks and concerns including intermal and external risk |

factors, threat to sustainability and negative impact on
environment, if amy;

o
o

Ti5Hiv)

A& discussion on Cost of Goods Sold, Gross Profit
Margin and Met Profit Margin, where applicable;

153

A discussion on continuity of any extraordinary
activities and their implications (gain or loss);

Mo such event
accurned

1(5Hw)

Vi3 vi)

A detailed discussion on related party transactions
aleng with a statement showing amount, nature of
related party, nature of transactions and basis of
transactions of all related party transactions;

A statement of utilization of proceeds raised through .

public issues, rights iszues and / or any other
instruments;

WA

L5 wiii)

An explanation if the financial results deteriorate after
the Company goes for initial Public Offering{IPO),
Repeat Public Offering (RPO), Rights Share Offer, Direct
Listirg, etc;

WA

TSN

An explanation on any significant variance that ocours
between Quarterly Financial performances and
Anmual Financial Statements;

I

153

A staternent of remuneration paid to the directors
including independent directars;

15 )

A statement that the financial statements prapared by
the managernant of the issuer Company present fairly
its state of affairs, the result of its operations, cash
flows and changes in equity;

Ti5ii)

A statement that proper books of account of the issuer
Company have been maintained;

V{5 elif)

A statement that appropriate accounting policies have
been consistently applied in preparation of the
financial statements and that the accounting
gstimates are based on reatomable amd prudent
Judgrnent;

1i5Hiv]

A statement that International Accounting Standards
(1A%) or International Financial Reporting Standards
[IFE&), as applicable in Bangladesh, hawve been
followed In preparation of the financial statements
and any departure there from has been adequately
disclosed;
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Condition Remarks

Title Jinthe appropriate column (ifany)

. Complied | Motcomplied |

Comphliance Status 4

o & statement that the system of intermal control is
Ti3lixvi sound in design and has been effectively
implementad and monitored;

& staterment that mincrity shareholders have been
protected from abusive actions by, or in the interest of, NIA
controlling shareholders acting either directly or
indirectly and have effective means of redress;

& staternent that there = ne significant doubt upon

: the Issuer Company’s ability to continue a5 a going

V3wl | congern, if the issuer Company is not considered to be S
a going concemn, the fact along with reasons there of

shall be disclosed;

An explanation that significant deviations from the last
year's operating results of the issuer Company shall be WA
highlighted and the reasons thereof shall be
explained;

& statement where key operating and financial data of 5
at least preceding Sifive) years shall be summarized;

An explanation on the reasons if the issuer Company Dividend has bean
has mot declared dividend (cash or stock) for the year; declarad

Board's statement to the effect that no bonus share ar
115 x| stock dividend has been or shall be declared as interim b
dividend;

The total number of Board meeting held during the J
wear and attendance by each director,

A report on the pattern of sharehaolding disclosing the
115/iam] | aggregate number of shares(along with name-wise
details where stated below) held by:

| Parent or Subsidiary or Associated Companies and .
1i3100dia} | other related partiesiname-wise details);

i3] ixvi}

115 v

115](xix]

1{50x]

115 o]

WA

Directors, Chief Executive Officer, Company Secretary,

Chief Finanmcial Officer, Head of Internal Audit and o
Compliance  amd  their spouses anmd  minor
children{name-wise details);

15| xil(c] | Executives; and o

Sharehalders hodding ten percent (10%) or more

145 (i) ()

5o d] woting Interest in the Company (name-wise details); +
In case of the appointment or reappointment of a

1{5]miv) | director, a disclosure an the following information to
the shareholders:

13Inadviial | & brief resume of the directos; o
Mature aof his her expertise in specific functional

115]xivifhl | areas; and ¥,
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Condition
No.

Title

Compliance Status
Jin I!lemprimﬂdnl

Remarks

Complied

(if any)

Not complied |

1131 Dodviic]

Mames of companies in which the person also holds
the directorship and the membership of committees

of the Board;

<

T{5] (v}

131 Doxcviial

& Management’s Discussion amd Analysis signed by
CEQ or MD presenting detailed analysis of the
Company's position and operations along with a brief
discussion of changes in the financial statements,
among athers, faousing on:

Accounting policies and estimation for preparation of

financial statermeants;

1Sl

Changes in accounting policies and estimation, if any,
clearly describing the effect on financial performance
or results and financial position as well as cash flows in
absolute figure for such changes;

Mo such event
ocourred

130wl

Comparative analysis {including effects of inflation) of
financial perfarmance or results and financial position
as well as cash flows for current financial year with
immediate preceding five years explaining reasons
thiereaf;

T3 0aviid]

Compare such financial performance or results and
financial position as well as cash flows with the peer
imdustry scenaric;

1{5](xxviie)

1181 Do)

Briefly explain the financial and ecomomic scenario of
the Coumntry and the globe;

Risks and concerns issues related to the financial

statements, explaining such risk and concerns
ritigation plan of the Compamy; and

1sliaigl

Future plan or projection or forecast for Company's
operation, performance and financial position, with
justification thereof, ie, actual position shall be
explained to the shareholders in the mext AGM;

15 vl

Declaration or certification by the CEC and the CFO 1o
the Board as required under condition Mo. 3 (3) shall
be disclosed as per Annexure-A; and

{5 (oacwill

The report as well as certificate regarding compliance
of conditions of this Code as required wunder condition
Mo, 9 shall be disclosed as per Annexure-B and
Annexure-C.

1i6}

Meetings of the Board of Directors

The Company shall conduct its Board Meetings and
record the minutes of the meatings as well as keep
required books and records in line with the provisions
of thie relevant Bangladesh Secretarial Standards (B53)
as adopted by the Institute of Chartered Secretaries of
Bangladesh (IC5B) in so far as those standards are not
imconsistent with any condition of this Code.

e
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Compliance Status
Condition Title Jnﬂﬂwﬁwilih Tﬂiﬁ
Complied | Not complied g

Code of Conduct for the Chairperson, other Board
17 members and Chief Executive Officer

The Board shall [y down a code of conduct, based on
the recommendation of the Nomination and
W&l | Remuneration Committee(MRC) at condition Mo, &, for Jf
the Chairperson of the Board, other Board members
and Chief Executive Officer of the Company;

The code of conduct as determined by the NRC shall
be posted an the website of the Company including,
among others, prudent conduct and behavior;
1{7llb) | confidentially; conflict of interest, compliance with S
laws, rules and regulations; prohibition of insider
tradimg; relationship with environment, employees,
customers and suppliers; and independency.

Governance of Board of Directors of Subsidiary
Company:
Prowisions relating to the composition of the Board of

Hal the halding Company shall be made applicable to the MIA
composition of the Board of the subsidiary Company;

Website in
upgrading stage,

At least 1 [one) independent director on the Board of
b the holding Company shall be a director on the Board MrA
of the subsidiary Company;

The minutes of the Board meeting of the subsidiary
el Company shall be placed for review at the following MrA
Board meeting of the halding Company;

The minutes of the respective Board meeting of the
2| holding Company shall state that they have reviewed M/A
' the affairs of the subsidiary Company also;

The Audit Committee of the haolding Company shall
el also review the financial statements, in particular the NiA
: investrments made by the subsidiary Company.

Managing Director (MD) or Chief Executive Officer
(CEQ), Chief Financial Officer (CFO), Head of
Internal Audit and Compliance (HIAC) and
Company Secretary.-

3 Appointment

The Board shall appaint a Managing Director (MD) or
Chief Executive Officer (CEQ), @ Company Secretary J
1a] | 1C5), a Chief Financial Officer (CFO), and a Head of
Internal Audit and Compliance (HIAC)

The position of the managing Director (MO} or Chief
31k | Executive Officer {CEQ), Company Secretary {C5), Chief

Financial Officer {CFO), and Head of Internal Audit and v
Compliance [HIAC) zhall be filed by different
Individuals;
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Condition
MNa.

Title

LM Compliance Status
./ in the appropriate column|

Complied

Mot complied

(if any)

NN

The MD or CEQ, C5, CFO and HIAC of a listed Company
shiall mot hold any executive position in any other
Company at the same time;

)

Hid)

The Board shall clearly define respective roles,
responsibilities and duties of the CFO, the HIAC and
the C%;

31He)

The MD or CEQ, 5, CFO and HIAC shall not be
remaved from their pasition without approval of the
Board as well as immediate dissemination to the
Commmission and stock exchangels).

32}

Requiremant to attend Board of Directors’ Meatings

H3)lalli)

33)(afi]

H3ib)

these statement do nat contain any materally untrue
staternent or omit any material fact or contain
staterments that might be mizleading; and

| these statements together present a true and fair view

of the Company's affairs and are in compliance with
existing accounting standards and applicable laws;

. The MD or CED and CFO shall also certify that there

are, to the best of knowledge and belief, no
transactions entered into by the Company during the
year which are fraudulent, illegal or in violation of the
code of conduct for the Companys Board or i
members;

303

The certification of the MD or CEQ and CFO shall be

disclosed im the Annual Report.

4

| Board of Directors’ Committee:

For ensuring good governance in the Compary, The
Board shall have at |east following sub - committess:

4

Audit Committee; and

4l

Momination and Bermuneration Comemittee,

5

' Audit Committee:

51

Responsibility to the Board of Directors

LIRHEY

The Company shall have an Audit Committee as a
sub-comrnittee of the Board;

Sk

The Audit committes shall assist the Board in ensuring
that the financial statements reflect true and fair view
of the state of affairs of the Company and in ensuring a
good monitering system within the business;

51

The Audit Committee shall be responsible to the
Board; the duties of the Audit Committee shall be
clearly set forth in writing.

52

Constitution of the Audit Committes

S[24a)

The Audit Committee shall be composed of at least
Jithree) members,
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Condition

Title

Pu it rteca
Complied

Mot complied

lif any]

S2Kb]

5i2c)

The Board shall appoint members of the Audit
Committee who shall be non-executive directors af
the Company excepting Chairpersons of the Board
and shall include at least 1{one} independent director,

All members of the audit committee should be
*financially literate” and at least Tione) member shall
have accounting or related financial management
background and 10 (ten} years of such experience;

]

S(2id)

When the term of service of any Committee member
expires or there is amy circumstance causing any
committee member to be unable to hold office before
expiration of the term of service, thus making the
numbser of the committee mambers to be lower than
the prescribed number of 3{three) persons, the Board
shall appoint the new Committee member to fill up
the vacancy immediately or not later than 1(one)
mionth from the date of vacancy in the Committee to
ensure continuity of the performance of work of the
Audit Committes;

Mo such event
coounred

A2el

A}

The Company secretary shall act as the secretary of the
Committes;

The guorum of the Audit Committes meeting shall not
constitute without at least Tione) independent
directaor.

503

Chairperson of Audit Committee

Si3nal

The Board shall select Tione) member of the Audit
Committes to be Chairperson of the Audit Committee,
whao shall be an independent directar,

513Kk

In the absence of the Chairperson of the Audit
Committes, the remaining members may elect one of
themselves as Chairperson for that particular meeting,
in that case there shall be no problem of constituting a
quorum as required under condition No. 5(4)(b) and
the reason of absence of the regular Chairperson shall
be duly recorded in the minutes,

Mo such event
coounred

531c)

Chairperson of the Audit Committee shall remain
prasant in the Annual General Meeting (AGM);

5(4)
SdNa)

Meeting of the Audit Committes

The Audit Committee shall conduct at least its fowr
meetings in a financial year;

514K b

The quorum of the meeting of the Audit Committee
thall be constituted in presence of either two
miembers of twio-third of the members of the Auwdit
Committee, whichever is higher, whare presence of an
independent director is a must.
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Compliance Status
f“":'**““ Title JhﬂuippnprhhmJ ‘;r':"]'
" Complied | Notcomplied =
5(5) | Role of Audit Committee
The Audit Committes shall; o
S3llal | Owersee the financial reporting process; of
5(5)ib) | Monitor choice of accounting policies and principles; J
Monitor Internal Sudit and Compliance process to
ensure that it is adeguately resourced, including
Si5lc) | approval of the Intermal Audit and Compliance Plan o
and review of the Internal Audit and Compliance
Report;
5(5)[d) | Owersee hiring and performance of external auditors;
Hold meeting with the external of statutory auditors -
Sisligt | for review of the annual financial statements before < S
submission to the Board for approval or adoption;
Review along with the management, the annual
gisyf) | inancial statements before submission to the Board o
| for approval;
Review along with the management, the quarterly and
3(5)ig) | half yearly financial staternents before submission to
the Board for approval; o
§(5)h) | Review the adequacy of internal audit function;
o Review the Management's Discussion and Analysis o
LIl before disclosing in the Annual Report;
sl Review statement of all related party transactions
submitted by the management; |
51511k Review Management Letters or Letter of Internal e
y Control weakness issued by the statutory auditors;
Owersee the determination of audit fees based on
O s and magnitude, level of expertise deployed and
time required for effective audit and evaluate the
performance of external auditors; and
Oversee whether the proceeds raised through Internal
Public Offering {IPO) or Repeat Public Offering (RPO) or o
Sl3Km) | Rights Share Offer have been utilized as per the S
purpose stated in relevant offer decument or
prospecius approved by the Commission,
5i8) Reporting of the Audit Committee
. The Audit Committee shall report on its activities to
SBNAI | e Board., J
Si6](al(il(al | Report on conflicts of interests; Mo saach event eccumed
Suspected or presumed fraud or irmegularity or
sigialliilfk) | material defect identified i the internal audit and My suich event
coourmed

compliance process or in the financial statermnents;
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Title

Compliance Status
J/ inthe appropriate column)

Complied | Mot complied |

Remarks
{if any)

Si6]1alliillc]

suspected  infringement of laws, regulatory
compliances including securities related laws, rules
and regulaticns; and

Mo such event
ocoured

S[aKaliiid]

Ay other matter which the Audit Committee deems
necessary shall be disclosed to the Board immediately,;

Mo sch evenil
ooumed

5(6)Ik)

Reporting to the Authorities

If the Audit Committee has reported to the Board
about anything which has material impact on the
financial condition and results of operation and has
discussed with the Board and the management that
amy rectification is necessary and IF the Audit
Committes finds that such rectification has been
unrezsonable ignored, the Audit Committee shall
report such finding to the Commission, upon
reporting of such matters to the Board for three times
of completion of a period aisix) months from the date
of first reporting to the Board, whichever is earlier.

Mo such event
ocoured

7

Reporting to the Shareholders and General
Investors

Report on  activities carried out by the Audit
Committee, including any report made to the Boand
under condition Na. 5(6)a)(ii) above during the year,
shall be signed by the Chairperson of the Audit
Committes and disclosed in the annual report of the
issuer Company.

&

' Nomination and Remuneration Committee (NRC):

al1l

Responsibility to the Board of Directors

6(1)a)

The Company shall have a Momination and
Rernuneration Committee (MRC) as a sub-committes
of the Board;

G[11b]

The WAC shall assist the Board in formulation of the
nomination  criteria or policy  for  determining
qualifications, positive attributes, experiences and
independence of directors and top level executive as
well a5 a policy for formal process of considering
remuneration of directors, top level executive;

B1)1c)

The Terms of Reference (TOR} of the NRC shall be
clearly set forth in writing covering the areas stated at
the condition No. 6(5) (b).

6(2)

' Constitution of NRC

6i2ial

The Committee shall comprise of at least three
members including an independent director;

6l 21h]

Al members af the Committea shall be nen-executive
| directors;
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Condition
No,

Title

Com Status
LnJhu-P.l'"':m Remarks

{if any)

| Complied

Hm‘qﬂ?

Bl2Hc]

Members of the Committee shall be nominated and
appointad by the Board;

J

B2}

The Board shall have authority to remove and appoint
any member of the Committee;

v

62 (e}

Im case of death, resignation, disqualification, or
removal of any member of the Committee or in any
other cases of vacancies, the board shall fll the
vacancy within 180ione hundred eighty) days of
goourring such vacancy in the Committes;

6(25f)

The Chairperson of the Committee may appoint or
co-opt any external expert and/ or members] of staff
to the Committee as advisor who shall be non-viting
member, if the Chairperson feels that advice or
suggestion from such external expert and / or
rermbers) of staff shall be required or valuable for the
Commities;

Wi such event
cooumed

& 2g)

The Company secretary shall act as the secretary of the
Commitiee;

6(2]0h)

The gquorum of the NRC meeting shall not constitute
without attendance of at least an independent
directar;

61210

Mo member of the NRC shall receive, either directly or
indirectly, any remuneration for amy advisory or
consultancy role or otherwise, other than Director's
fees or honorarium from the Company.

603

Chairperson of the NRC

&3] (al

6(3) (k)

i3kl

The Board shall select 1 {one) member of the NRC ta
ke Chairperson of the Committee, who shall be an
independent director;

Im the absence of the Chairperson of the MRC, the |

remaining members may elect one of themselves as
Chairpersen for that particular meeting, the reason of
absence of the regular Chairperson shall be duly
recorded in the minutes;

The Chairperson of the MRC shall attend the annual .

general meeting (AGM) to answer the gueries of the
sharehalders;

6(4]

Meeting of NRC

4] (a)

The MRC shall conduct at least one meeting in a
financial year;

e meeting held

Bid]b)

The Chairperson of the NRC may convey any
emergency meeting upon request by any member of
the NRC;
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Compliance Status
Condition Title MJil"lmlﬂ HII'I'IIHI
Eﬂlﬂd
-

The querum of the meeting of the NRC shall be
constituted in presence of either two members or two
64Nt | third of the members of the Committee, whichever Is
higher, where presence of an independent director is
must as required under condition No. 6(2] (h;

The proceedings of each meeting of the NRC shall duly
Bl4lid | be recorded in the minutes and such minutes shall be .
confirmed in the next meeting of the MRC,

6{5) | Role of the NRC

g MRC shall be independent and responsible or o
6(5ia) accountable to the Board and to the charehalders;

e MRZ shall owversee, among others, the following
G510 | matters and make report with recommendation to the -
Board:

Formulating the criteria for determining gualifications,
positive attributes and independence of a director and
a5)biil | recommend a policy to the Board, relating to the o
remuneration of the directors, top level executive,
considering the following:

The level and composition of remuneration s
. reasonable and sufficient to attract, retain and o
R - i i

motivate suitable directors to run the Company

successfully;

The relationship of remuneration to performance is
g5)bxikh} | clear and meets appropriate  performance o
benchmarks; and

Remuneration to directors, top level executive invelves
a balance between fived and incentive pay reflection

&(5|iblilic | short  and  long-term  performance  objectives o
appropriate to the working of the Company and its
qoal;
Cevising a policy on Board's diversity taking into
g5y | consideration age, gender, experience, ethnicity, of

educational background and nationality;

Identification persons who are gualified to become
directors and who may be appointed in top level J
G50l | executive position in accordance with the criteria laid
down, and recommended their appointment and
remaval te the Board;

Formulating the criteria for evaluation of performance of
of independent directors and the Board,

Identification the Company's needs for employees at
G5kl | different levels and determine their selection, transfer o
of replacement and promaotion criteria; and

SlaKbiv)
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Compliance Status
c‘"""“"m . Title [Put ./in the appropriate column} “ﬂflwl-hl
Complied | Notcomplied
§I510bIvl Developing, recommending and reviewing annually J

the Company’s human resource and training policies;

The Company shall disclose the nomination and
A5 | remuneration police and the evaluation criteria and J
activities of NRC during the year at a glance in its
annual report.

7 External or Statutory Auditors:
The isswer Company shall not engage its external or

1 statutory auditors to perform the following services of v
Al the Company, namely:
7 | Appraisal or valuation service or fairness epinions; o
711 flnanclal |_nﬁ::|nnat||:|n systems  design and S
implementatian;
. Book-keeping or other services related to the J
A0 | aceaunting records of financial statements;
il | Broker-dealer services; J
Tl | Actuarial services; o
Tl | Internal audit services or special audit services; o
Tl | Any services that the Audit Committee determines; o
oo | Audit or certification services on compliance of
TV | corparate governance as required under candition No, o
o1} and
N | Any other service that ereates conflicts of interest. S

Mo partner or emplovees of the external audit firms
_ shall possess any share of the Company they audit at
Ad) least during the tenure of their audit assignment of J
that Compary; his or her family members also shall
not hold any shares in the said Company;

Representative of external or statutory auditors shall
73 remain present in the Sharehaolders’ Meeting (Annual o
general Meeting or Extraordinary General Meeting) to
ensure the queries of the shareholders,

a Maintaining a website by the Company:
The Company shall have an official website linked with

B the website of the stock exchange. J
82 The Company shall keep the website functional from
the date of listing. o

The Company shall make available the detailed
B3 dizclosures on it website as required under the listing
regulations of the concerned stock exchanged(s). J
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el Title L'«(Jin the appropriate ulum] “;‘“":‘
Complied | Not complied =

Reporting and Compliance of Corporation
Governance:

The Comparmy thall obtaim & certificate from a
practicing Professional Accountant or Secretary |
Chartered Accountant or Cost and Management
Accountant or Chartered Secretary) other than its o
21 statutory auditors or audit firm on yearly basis
regarding compliance of conditions of Corporate
Governance Code of the Commission and shall such
certificate shall be disclosed in the Annual Report.

The professional whe will provide the certificate on
compliance of this Corporate Governance Code shall
be appointed by the shareholders in the annual
general mesting.

The directors of the Company shall state, in
w1} accordance with the Annexure-C attached, in the 4
directors’ report whether the Company has complied
with these condition or not.

82

64 4 snnuaL REPORT ZOZ



REPORT ON THE ACTIVITIES
OF THE AUDIT COMMITTEE

a) Audit Committee's review statement in ensuring internal controls are well adopted, properly man-
aged and satisfactorily monitored.

Purabi General Insurance Company Limited (PGICL) has well defined intemal control as a process to provide
reason-able assurance that PGICLs goals are achieved in terms of appropriate and effective business
activities, reliable financial reporting and compliance with applicable legislation and regulations. This is an
important way the Audit Committee helps management achieve this goal is to establish and follow
appropriate policies and procedures on internal contral.

A successful internal control environment, which comprises of the five factors. i.e. Integrity and ethical value;
Competence of the entitys people; Managements philosophy and operating style; Authority and
responsibility; and Direction provided by the Board of directors, requires careful consideration and
evaluation of these factors. Management's goal is to increase awareness among the employees and
understanding of why the PGICL needs them and how to use them. The Audit Committee always
emphasizes on these facts and ensures that management takes all steps to safeguard that employees are
aware of the processes of Imternal control.

The Committee guides Management on issues of internal control frequently and also gives many decisions
regarding critical issues. The Audit Committee has held 04 meetings throughout the year and has been
waorking closely with the arganization and is sufficiently content with the way that internal control is being
managed by the PGICL.

b} Audit Committees’ Role in ensuring compliance with the law and regulations

Management, the Board, and the audit Committee all play important roles in an organization's attitude at
the top. Based on board expectations, executive management establishes the attitude. It is the audit
committee’s responsibility to monitor that attitude as well as oversee the organization's ethical environment
and compliance with laws and regulations.

The Audit Committee has been playing an essential role In ensuring that the PGICL s following laws and
regulations from all authorities. The Committee takes quite a few measures for compliance which are as
follows:

A. Review the findings of any auditor observations, and any examinations by regulatory authorities.

B. Review the effectiveness of the control system for manitoring compliance with laws and regulations and
the results of management’s investigation and follow-up (including disdplinary actlon) of any instances of
non-compliance,

C. Launch measures for:

1. The receipt, retention and treatment of complaints received by the organization regarding accounting,
internal controls, or auditing matters; and

2. The confidentlal, unfamillar submission by employees of the organization of concerns regarding ques-
tionable accounting or auditing matters.
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0. Review for establishing the process for communicating the code of conduct to the employees, and for
manitoring compliance therewith,

E. Obtain regular updates from management and company legal advice regarding compliance matters.
The Audit Committee administers and assures the Board that the company adheres to all the applicable
laws, rules and regulations of various regulatory authorities.

) Audit committee’s involvement in the review of the external Audit Function.

The Committee also focuses on the financial management and reporting of the company. The Committes
provides a high level of specific expertise in this important area of PGICL. Financial management and
reporting determine the credit worthiness to outsiders and growth targets and successes to insiders. They
are the key determinants in establishing the market value of PGICL.

The Committee has taken up the following responsibilities regarding the evaluation of external audit
fumction.
a) Evaluate the external auditor’s proposed audit scope and approach, including coordination of audit
effort with internal auditing.
b) Evaluate the performance of the external auditors, and exercise final approval an the appointment or
discharge of the auditors. In performing this evaluation, the committee will;
. At least annually, obtain and review a report by the independent auditor describing the firm's internal
quality-control procedures; any material issues raised by the most recent internal quality-control review.
ll. Consider the opinions of management and internal audit.
lll. Review and evaluate the findings and recommendations of the independent auditor.
IV, Present its conclusions with respect to the external auditor to the Board,

<} Present its conclusions with respect to the independent auditor to the Board.

d) Meet separately, on a regular basis, with the external auditors to discuss any matters that the committee
or auditors believe should be discussed privately.

Throughout the year, the Audit Committee has competently fulfilled its roles towards the PGICL. The Com-
mittee has been extensively involved in the evaluation of the external audit function, and carried out its role
competenthy.

dj Staternent of Audit Committee’s Invalvement in the review of the Annual and Interim Financial Releases,
The annual and interim financial release of the Company contains sensitive financial information, which
needs to be addressed cautiously. The Audit Committee always is actively involved in reviewing these
releases and always has recommendations to management on ways to improve these financials. The
Committee reviews and discusses with management all significant correcting adjustments (whether or not
made) to ensure that all material adjustments are properly reflected in the financial reports.

The Audit Committee assumes the following responsibilities with regards to annual and interim financial
statements:

O Understand managements responsibilities and representations with regards to annual and interim
financial statements.

0 Understand and assess the appropriateness of management’s selection of accounting principles and the
mast critical accounting policies.

O Understand the management’s judgments and accounting estimates applied in financial reporting.

O Confer with both management and the external auditors about the financial staterments.

0 Assess whether financial statement are complete and fairly presented, in all material aspect, the financial
position of the company and that disclosures are clear and transparent.

O Review earnings releases, financial statements and other information presented within the financial
statements prior to release,
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The Audit Committee assures itself that the external auditors are satisfied that the accounting estimates and
judgments made by management, and that management’s selection of accounting principles reflect an
appropriate application of 1AS and IFRS.

The Audit Committee of PGICL has always been substantially involved in the review of the financial state-
ments and has provided recommendations whenever needed, The committee has duly carried out its
responsibilities throughout the year 2021,

Reporting to the Board of Directors
A Mo conflict of interest arisen during the year;

B. No suspected or presumed fraud or irregularity or material defect identified in the internal audit and com-
pliance process or in the financial statements;

C. No suspected infringement of laws, regulatory compliances including securities related laws, rules and
regulations; and

0. Mot any other matter which the Audit Committee deems necessary shall be disclosed to the Board imme-
diately.

On behalf of the Audit Committes

&2

=

(A.F.M Rezaul Hazan)
Chairman of the Audit Committee
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REPORT ON THE ACTIVITIES OF THE NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The Board of Directors of Purabi General Insurance Company Limited has duly constituted a nomination and
Remuneration Committee (NRC), as per the requirements of the Corporate Governance Code of Bangladesh
Securities and Exchange Commission (BSEC)

The MRC assists the Board In formulating the nomination criteria or policy for determining qualifications,
positive attributes, experience and independence of Directors and other top-level executives. The NRC also
assists the Board to formulate policy for formal and continued process of considering remuneration/
honorarium of Directors and top-level executives.

Momination and Remuneration policies/Criteria:

The nomination and remuneration policles and the benchmark of which pursulng the business code of
conduct and standards perceptible in the market context and appropriate to meet the present and future
needs of the Company, is followed by the Company. The broad criteria in this respect for the Directors and
Top-Level Executives of the Company are as follows:

a) The Momination Criteria
l. The Company policies as well as guidelines and applicable laws/regulations for the Company;

ii. & prescribed selection process that is transparent in all respect;

iii. Following a process which is compatible to the recognized standards and the best practices.

iv. Distinguishing the core competencies of the respective personnel for the different level of management
and employees of the Company.

v. Follow diversity in age, maturity, gender, experlence, qualification, educational background, expertise,
ethnicity and nationality.

b) Recruitment and Selection Standards

The Recruitment and selection of Directors and Top-Level Executives of the Company are made according to
the following core guiding principles;

Directors and Top-Level Executives:

i. At first, identifying the company's needs for employees at different levels and determine their selection,
transfer or replacement and promaotion criteria.

ii. Then, identifying persons who are qualified to become directors and who may be appointed in top level
executive position in accordance with the criteria lald down, and recommend their appolntment and
removal to the Board as well;

iii. The Board of Directors appoints Directors and Top Level Executive, upon nomination and recommendation
of the NRC.

Independent Director:

l. The Independent Director shall be a knowledgeable Individual with integrity who is able to ensure compli-
ance with financial laws, regulatory requirements and corporate laws that can make meaningful contri-
bution to the businesses.

ii. The Independent Director should have competence of the relevant sector in which Company operates
and necessarily should have the qualifications as required by the Code of BSEC.

fil. The Board of Directors appoints Independent Directors upon nomination and recommendation of the
NRC, which is then approved by shareholders at the Annual General Meeting of the Company.
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) Remuneration Criteria
The key features of the Remuneration Criteria recommended by the NRC are as follows:

a) The structure, scale and composition of remuneration/honorarium are reasonably considered based on
the Company’s policies and Guidelines set by the Board of Directors to attract, retain and motivate the top
level executives to run the Company efficiently and successfully.

b) The context of packages, including remuneration /benefits is categorically laid down which meets the
appropriate performance benchmarks as per the Company Policies and Guidelines ratified by the Board
as and when required;

c) The remuneration to directors, top level executive involves a balance between fixed and incentive pay
reflecting short and long-term performance objectives appropriate to the working of the company and
its goals.

d) The NRC will recommend the Board meeting attendance fees, honorarium including incidental expenses.
if any; and

) Mo member of the NRC will be allowed to receive, either directly or indirectly, any remuneration for any
advisory or consultancy role or otherwise, other than Board meeting and Board’s sub-committee
meetings attendance fees from the Company.

d) Evaluation Criteria
Board of Directors/Top level Executives
The respective line authority of the Directors and Top-level Executives sets the performance measurement

criteria based on the respective role profile and responsibilities through the Company’s annual appraisal
policy/process at a certain time of each calendar year.

Independent Director

The evaluation of performance of the Independent Directors {IDS) Is to be carrled out according to the
criteria of attendance and participation at the Board meetings and committes meetings; participation in the
Board meetings and committee meetings and contribution to the improvement of the corporate
govermnance practices of the Company.

Activity of Nomination and Remuneration Committee during the year.

Mr. Rlazul Islam Chowdhury acts as the Secretary of NRC. In 2021, One NRC meeting held. The newly formed
MRC noted the nomination and remuneration governance ensuring the standards and compliance
accordingly. The activities of the NRC during the year were as follows:

l. Consider the Terms of Reference (TOR) of NRC as approved by the Board of Directors.

Il. Formulate a policy relating to the remuneration of the Directors and top-level executives of the Company.

lll. Formulate the criteria for determining gualifications, positive attributes and independence of the
Directors and top level executives;

V. Formulate the criteria for evaluation of performance of Independent Directors and the Board.

V. Developing, recommending and reviewing annually the company's human resources and training

policies,
V1. Adopt a Code of Conduct for the Chairman, Directors and Top-level Executives of the Company.

CQss

Cool.Wais Huda [Retd.)
Chairman
Momination and Remuneration Committes
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Communication to Shareholders' & Stakeholders

Purabi General Insurance Company Limited is committed to provide a high standard of communication to
its shareholders and other investors so that they can have all information reasonably required making
Informed assessments of the company's value and prospects. 5ome information needs to be communlcated
immediately in the form of price sensitive information, for which suitable procedures are in place.

Directors of the Company normally attend the Annual General Mesting and shareholders are invited to ask
questions during the meeting and to meet Directors after the formal proceedings have been concluded. The
Directors appreclate the importance of general shareholders of the Company and use the Company's
Annual General Meeting as further opportunities to communicate with them.

It is the company's policy to give the shareholders the opportunity at Annual General Meeting to ask ques-
tions about its activities and prospects. The Board also so arranges that shareholders can vote separately on
each matter, by proposing separate resolutions for each item to be consldered.

The Company also maintains a corporate website www.purabiinsurance.org containing a wide range of
information of the Company. The website is updated on regular basis.

Going Concern

Financial Staterments are normally prepared on the assumption that an enterprise is a going concern and
will continue in operation for the foreseeable future, Hence, it is assumed that the enterprise has neither the
intention nor the need to liquidate or curtail materially the scale of its operations; if such an intention or
need exits, the finandial statement may have to be prepared on a different basis and, if so, the basis used is
disclosed. On the other hand Listed Companles are required by BSEC to report on its abllity to continue as
going concern. The Board of Directors of Purabi General Insurance Company Limited has made annual
assessment about whether there exist material uncertainties which may cast significant doubt upon the
Company’s ability to continue as going concern. The director's assessment of whether the company is a
going concern involves making appropriate inquiries including review of budget, forecast, assumptions and
future outcome of inherent uncertalnties In existence. The Directors are convinced from the following
indications, which give reasonable assurance as to company's ability to continue as a going concern for the
foreseeable future.
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Report of the Audit Committee

Audit Committee Report
For the year 2021

Audit committee is the sub-committee of the Board. The Committee assists the Board of Directors in
ensuring that the financial statements reflect true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company and in
ensuring a good monitoring system within the business.

The audit committee consists of the following persons:

AFM Rezaul Hasan, Independent Director : Chairperson of the Committee
Mr. Saleh Ahmed, Honorable Director : Member of the Committee
Mr.Mojibar Rahman Miah, Independent Director : Member of the Committee
Mr.Riazul Islarm Chowdhury, Company Secretary : Secretary of the Committes

The Scope of Audit Committee was defined as under:
i. Oversee the financial reporting process;

ii. Monitor choice of accounting policies and principles;
lil. Oversee hiring and performance of external auditors;

iv. Hold meeting with the external or statutory auditors for review of the annual financial statements before
submission to the Board for approval or adoption;

v. Review along with the management, the annual financial statements before submission to the Board for
approval;

vi. Review along with the management, the gquarterly and half yearly financial statements before
submission to the Board for approval;

vii. Review the adequacy of internal audit function;

viii. Review statement of all related party transactions submitted by the management;

ix. Review Management Letters or Letter of Internal Control weakness issued by statutory auditors;

x. Owersee the determination of audit fees based on scope and magnitude, level of expertise deployved and
time required for effective audit and evaluate the performance of external auditors; and

xi. Oversee whether the proceeds raised through Initial Public Offering (IPO) or Repeat Public Offering (RPO)
or Rights Share Offer have been utilized as per the purposes stated in relevant offer document or
prospectus approved by the Commission.

wii. The audit committes meetings held regularly and with due manner. A total of four (04) meetings were
held during the year.
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SHAREHOLDING COMPOSITION OF

Purabi General Insurance Company Limited.

As on 31st December 2021.
Sponsors and Directors Pasition Shareholding Status | Shareholdings
Mr. Majibul Islam Chaimman 11,61,539 2.00%
Sandhani Life Insurance Com, Lid,
Representative of Golam Fatema Vice-Chairman 28,44,627 4.90%
Tahera Khanam
Mr. Faisal Fabir Chowdhury Sponsor Director 16,45,283 2.83%
Mr. Mdl. Khalid Hossain Sponsor Director 13,34,904 2.29%
Mrs. Naziba Begum sponsor Director 16,42,160 2.83%
Mr. Mohammad Igbal sponsor Director 8,21,260 1.41%
Mr. M. Nazrul Islam Chewdury sponsor Director 11,61,430 2.00%
Mrs. Golam Fatema Morminated Vice Chairman
Tahera Khanam Sandhani Life fll'rsumr Caltd el i
Maona FCS Ltd representative of Md. Saleh Ahmed, Director 13,04 608 2.25%
Mr. Abdullah-Al-Haroon Chowdhury (Deceased) Sponsor 03,808 0.09%
Mr. Md. Badruddaoza (Deceased) Sponsor 243 803 0.42%
Mr. M.A SalamiDeceased) Sponsor 3,64,201 0.63%
Mr. Rafiqul Islam Sponsar 19,16,339 3.30%
Mrs. Rokeya Begum Sponsar 15,71,562 2.71%
Mrs. Fatema Khatun Sponsar 18,73,906 3.23%
Mr. Aminul Islam (Deceased) Sponsar 364,201 0.63%
S5UB TOTAL 1,83,36,612 31.57%
Institute 5540 768 9.54%
Foreign = -
General Public 3,41,93,014.9 58.89%
SUBTOTAL 3,97.33,782.9 68.43%
Total Holdings | 5,80,70,394.9 100%
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REDRESSAL OF
INVESTORS

'COMPLAINTS'

Investors' service is an important imperative for sustained business growth and all companies want to
ensure that their investors receive exemplary service across different areas of operations of the Company.
Furabl General Insurance Company Limited is no exception of this and | always committed to malntaining
highest standard of conduct and professional behavior in dealing with its sharehaolders.

Share Department officials are always ready to help shareholders whenever in need of share related services
like share transfer, transmission, dividend warrant issue, dividend warrant re-validation etc. Shareholders of
the company are also free to raise thelr caim, if any, throughout the yvear. Shareholders get opportunity to
speak on various issues relating to the operation of the Company at the Annual General Meeting which is
held ance a year, in which the Chairman/Chief Executive Officer of the Company with the help of CFO and
Company Secretary respond to all queries raised by the shareholders instantaneously.

Generally, shareholders ralse issues relating to utilization of Company's resources, yvearly and quarterly
accounts, business turnover and profitability, declaration of entitlerments, issuance of share certificates,
share transfer and transmission, changes of shareholders address, non-receipt of Annual Report, date and
time of AGM, minutes of meetings of all AGM/EGM, implementation of decision of the AGM & EGM and so
an, It is the responsibility of the Company Secretary 1o oversee that necessary actions are taken
expeditiously so that these issues are resolved to the satisfaction of shareholders. And to do these PGICL
follows the below principles:

J Complaints raised by investors are dealt with courtesy and on time.
o Investors are treated faidy at all times.

d Complete transparency is maintained with the complainants,

d Complaints are treated efficiently and Fairly;

J To ensure all complaints are logged in defined manner and system.

REDRESSAL OF CLIENTS' COMPLAINTS

Insurance being a service industry, clients’ satisfaction |5 of paramount importance in maintaining existing
clientele base and tapping new business, thereby to achieve satisfactory business growth in the long run.
Being fully aware of this, Purabi always attends to its clients complaints - whether related to its services or
claim settlement. Purabi encourages its cdients to come forward with any complaint they may have and the
top management |5 completely accessible to all of them. Complaints can be lodged with the management
in writing, over telephone, by e-mail or through the web site. Durlng regular meetings with its clients of
various types, the management actively solicits the clients’ views on the Company's services, shortcomings,
if any, and their suggestions. Clients views and complaints are discussed at the management committee
meeting held at Head Office and also during meetings with Branch Managers.
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OBSERVATION OF 26TH MARCH AS INDEFENDENCE DAY,
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2nd Death Anniversary of Founder Chairman of Purabi General Insurance Co. Ltd.
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Independent Auditor’s Report to the Shareholders of
Purabi General Insurance Company Limited

Report On the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinlon
We have audited the financial statements of Purabl General Insurance Company Limited (the *Comparny),

which comprise the Statement of Financial Position as at 31 December 2021, the Statement of Profit or Loss
and Other Comprehensive Income, Profit and Loss Appropriation Account, related Revenue Accounts, State-
ment of Changes in Equity and Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial
statements, including a summary of significant accounting polides and other explanatory information.

In our opinlen, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of the Company as at 31 December 2021, and financial performance and its cash flows for the year
then ended in accordance with International Finandal Reporting Standards (IFRSs), the Companies Act
1984, the Insurance Act 2010, the Insurance Rules 1958, the Securities and Exchange Rules 1987 and other
applicable laws and regulations.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (I5As). Our responsibilities
under those standards are further described in the Auditors” Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial
Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Internaticnal
Ethics Standards Board for Accountants' Code of Ethics for Profeszional Accountants (IESBA Code) together
with the ethical requirernents that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements in Bangladesh, and
we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the IESBA Code. We believe that the
audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion,

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matter are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were most significant in the audit of
the financial statements for the yvear 2021, These matters were addressad in the context of the audit of the
financial statements as a whole, and in forming the auditors’opinion thereon, and we do not provide a sepa-
rate opinion on these matters. For each matter below our description of how our audit addressed the matter
5 provided in that context.

We have fulfilled the responsibilities described in the auditors’ responsibilities for the audit of the financial
statemnents section of our report, including in relation to these matters.

Accordingly, our audit included the performance of procedures designed to respond to our assessment of
the risks of material misstatemeants of the financial statements. These results of our audit procedures, includ-
ing the procedures performed to address the matters below, provide the basis for our audit opinion on the
accompanying financial statements.
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. Key Audit Matters
Pramiuim Income

Our responses to the Key Audit Matters

Gross general insurance premiums comprise the
total premiums recelved form the whole period of
cover provided by contract entered into during
the accounting period,

Given the important nature, connections to other
items to the financial statements and sensitivity of
the itemn we belleve this area pose high level of
risk.

With respect to premium income in respect of
various types of Insurance we carried out the
following procedures:

& The design and operating effectiveness of key
control arcund premium Income recognition
[ProCess.

& Carried out analytical procedures and recalculated
premium income for the period,

& Carried out cut-off testing to ensure unearmed
premium income has not been included in the
premium income.

& 0n a sample basis reviewed policy to ensure
appropriate policy stamps was affixed to the
contract and same has been reflected in the
premium register.

& Ensure on a sample basis that the premium
income was being deposited In the designated
bank account,

& Tested on a sample basis to see the apgropriate
VAT was being collected and deposited to bank
through Treasury Challan,

& Finally assessed the appropriateness and
presentation of disclosures against relevant
accounting standards, Insurance Act 1938 (as
amended in 2000}, Insurance Rules, 1958 and
other applicable miles and regulations and
regulatory guidelines.
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Estimated liability in respect of cutstanding claims whether due or intimated

This account represents the claim due o intimated
from  the Insured and invclves significant
managemeant judgement and risk of understatement.
In extreme scenaric this item may have going
concern implications for the company

AL the year end, the companyreported total balance
under the head of estimated liability in respect of
outstanding claims whether due or intimated of
BDT 47,483,505 (2020: BDT. 49,1 61,852

We tested design and operating effectiveness of
control around the due and intimated claim
recording process. We additionally carrled out tne
following substantive testing arcund this item:

& Obtained the claim register and tested for
completeness of claims recorded in the register
on a sample basis.

& Obtained a sample of claimed policy copy and

crass check it with claim.

& Obtained a sample of survey report and crossed
check those against respective ledger balances.

# Obtained and discussed with management
abrout their basis for estimation and challenged
their assumption where appropriate,

# Tested a sample of clalms payments with
intimation letter, survey report, bank statement;
claim payment, register and general ledger.

# Finally assessed the appropriateness and
presentation of disclosures against relevant
accounting standards, Insurance Act 1938 (as
amended in 20101, Insurance Rules, 1958 and
other applicable rules and regulations and
regulatory guidelines.

Other Information

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises all of the
information in the annual report other than the financial statements and our auditors’ report thereon. The
directors are responsible for the other information.

Cur opinicn on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereomn.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the finandial
statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materally misstated, If,
based on the work we have performed, we conclude that if there is a material misstatermnent of this other
Information, we are required to report that fact. We have checked the information included in financial high-
light section of annual report 2020 and found them similar to signed financial statements of that year.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements
and Internal Control

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
accordance with IFRSs, the Companies Act 1994, the Insurance Act 2010, the Insurance Rules 1958, the
Securities and Exchange Rules 1987 and other applicable laws and regulations and for such internal control
as managemeant determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from
material misstatemeant, whether due to fraud or error.
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In preparing the financlal statements, management Is responsible for assessing the Company's abillity to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease
operations, or has no realistic altermative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseelng the Company's financlal reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free
from material misstaterment, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our
opinlon. Reasonable assurance Is a high level of assurance, but Is not a guarantee that an audit conducted In
accordance with 15As will always detect a,material misstatement when it exists, Misstatements can arise from
fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reascnably be
expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements

As part of an audit in accordance with 1SAs, we exercise professional judgement and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

d Identify and assess the risks of materlal misstaternent of the financlal staterments, whether due to fraud or
error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal contraol.

3 Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the clrcumstances.

d Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policles used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by management.

d Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related lo events or conditions that
may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a
miaterial uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention In our auditor's report to the related
disclosures In the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to madify our oplnlon. Cur
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future
events or conditions may cause the Group and the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

O Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control
that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with themn all relationships and other matters
that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.
From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that we
were most significant in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key
audit matters. We describe these matters In our auditors report unless law or regulation precludes public
disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare droumstances, we determine that a matter should not
be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected
to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.
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Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

In accordance with the Companies Act 1994, the Insurance Act 2010, the Insurance Rules 1958, the Securities
and Exchange Rules 1987 and relevant notifications issues by Bangladesh Securities and Exchange
Commission, we also report that:

a) we have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were
necessary for the purposes of our audit and made due verification thereof;

b} n our opinien, proper books of accounts, records and other statutory books as required by law have been
kept by the Company so far as it appeared from our examination of these books;

¢} The Company management has followed relevant provisions of laws and rules in managing the affairs of the
company and proper books of accounts, records and other statutory books have been properly maintained
and (where applicable) proper returns adequate for the purposes of our audit have been receipt from
branches not visited by us;

d) As per section 63(2) of the Insurance Act 2010, in our opinion to the best of our knowledge and belief and
according to the information and explanation given to us, all expenses of management wherever incurmed
and whether incurred directly or indirectly, in respect of insurance business of the company transacted in
Bangladesh during the year under repart have been duly debited to the related Revenue Accounts and the
Statement of Comprehensive income of the Company;

&) We report that to the best of our information and as shown by its books, the company during the year under
report has not paid any person any commission in any form, outside Bangladesh in respect of any its
business re-insured abroad;

f) The Statements of Financial Position and statement of Comprehensive Income, Profit and loss Appropriation
Account, Related Revenue Accounts, Statements of Changes in Equity and Statement of Cash Flows of the
company together with the annexed notes dealt with by the report are in agreement with the books of
account and returns; and

gl The expenditure incurred was for the purposes of the Company's busimess,

Datd : Daka 15.06.2022 %

(Md. Shafiqul Islam FCA)
Enrolment # 595 Partner

Shafig Basak & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Dwe : 22061 50595A5870967
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PURARI GENERAL INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

AS AT 315T DECEMEBER, 2021
2021 2020
CAPITAL & LIABILITIES NOTES TAKA TAKA
SHARE CAPITAL 3 580,703,549 553,051,280
RESERVE QR COMTIMGENCY ACCOUNTS:
Reserve for Exceptional Losses 4 10,651 464 22 456,797
Reserve on gain for consideration of market value of shares inet of Deferred tax) 9,309,505 8,807,162
PROFIT AMD LO55 APFROPRIATION ACCOUNT 155,712,884 1354 78,680
BALANCE OF FUNDS AND ACCOLINTS: 32,760,448 9,624,300
Fira Insurance Business 1,888,525 1,368,767
Marine Cargo Insurance Business 28,302 807 4542 847
Marime Hull Insurance Business 35,300 24,767
Maotar Insurance Business 1,983,731 2868553
Miscellaneous Insurance Business 548,581 417,366
FREMILIM DEFOSIT 5 0,831,784 12584123
ESTIMATED LIABILITIES IN RESPECT OF QUTSTAMDING
CLAIMS WHETHER DUE OR INTIMATED & 47,483,505 49,141,852
AMOLUNTS DUE TO OTHER PERSOMNS OR BODIES
CARRYIMG OMN INSURANCE BLISIMESS 9r.603,182 83,313,672
SUMDRY CREDITORS 22,773,057 12.674,954
LOAMN FROM BAME 45,546,307 32623614
LINCLAIMED DIVIDEM D 10,693,751 16,114,873
CIDEMND: PAYABLE DA26639 17573176
LEASE LIABILITIES 9a 1.4511,869
PROVISIOMN FOR TAXATION 10 175,367,041 139,965,620

1,248, 863,616 1,087 862,072
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PURABI GENERAL INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

A5 AT 315T DECEMEBER, 2021
2021 2020
PROPERTY & ASSETS NOTES TAKA TAKA

INVESTMENT: 1l 41,110,326 41,786,017
Statutory Deposits 4,500,000 4,500,000
Shares (Market Price) 35610326 7286017
IMTEREST, CiVIC:EMDCS & RENT RECEIVABLES 12 H5.9659,114 584851487
{accrued but not due)
AMOUMNT CUE FROM OTHER PERSCNS QR BODIES
CARRYING OM INSURANCE BLSIMESS 13 156,805,570 13%.5985,504
ADVAMCE, DEPOSITS, PREPAYMENT 5 & RECEINVABLE 14 262177355 173,037,115
CASH IN HAND & AT BAME: J1B968578 671,540,244
Fixed Deposit with Banks 00,000,000 659529497
Short Terms Depasits with Banks 17448 482 11,154,995
Current Account & Cash in Hand 15 1,520,196 1,255,752
DEFERRED TAX ASSETS 146 222583 431,556
OTHERS ACCOUNTS: 3609490 2.156,349
Fiwed Assets including right of Use Assets (IFR3-18) 17 2,764,788 1,772,849
Stock of Staticnery and Forms 350,552 379,630
Stamps im Hamd 494,150 43,870

1,248,863,616 1,087 862,072
Met Assets Value per Share 25 13.37 *12.47

Restated =

The accounting policies and other notes form an integral part of the financial statements,

Tlre financial statements were authorized for issue by the Board of Directors on 14.06,2022 and signed on its

kehalf by:
LLLEF-_L. o e %:‘ (2 MM
Chairman Director Director Chief Executive Officer (CED)

94?.

Company Secretary  Chief Financial Offlcer{CFO} CC Md. Shafiqul Islam FCA

Fartnier

Shafig Basak & Co,
Charered Accountants
Enmalment ¥ 595

Dwe : 2206150595A5870967

Signed im terms of our report of even date.

Place: Dhaka
Crates lune 14, 2022
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PURABI GENERAL INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T DECEMBER, 2021

PARTICULARS SHAFe ChtiEa) ::Fﬁ?éﬁ M?E ::::ir:;i ol
Balance as on 01-01-2021 553,051,380 22,466,797 3,907.162 [139470.680 | 723,904,019
Profit and Lass A/C during the year after sppre. | 27,652,569 - < [ 16,234,204 43,886,773
Profit and Loss appropriation. A5 = 8,184,867 447,159 . 8531,826
Defarred Tax (44,716 (44,716}
Balance as on 31-12-2021 580,703,949 30,657,464 9,309,605 | 155712884 (776,377,502

PURAEI GENERAL INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T DECEMEBER, 2020

PARTICULARS SHarECatita] ::EE&% m%:i ::::'I:;‘: i
Balance as on 01-01-2020 553,051,380 20,064437 293,290 | 133211871 T06620,978
Profitand Loss AN durine the year sfter appro = . . 6,266,809 | 6266909
Profit and Loss appropriation. A5 - 2,402,340 3603557 = 12005817
Deferred Tax (989,685 = (989.585)
Balance as on 31-12-2020 553,051,380 22,466,797 D,907062 | 139478680 | 723,90401%

The accounting policles and others notes farm an Integral part of the financlal staterments,
The financlal statements wera authorlzed for lssue by the Board of directors on 14063022 and slgned on its behalf by:

Mg ke ﬁs’: (2 Al

Chairman Diractor Directar Chief Executive Officer (CEQ)

] !

Cn:-mpari:.' Secretary Chief Fimancial OfficeriCFO) 2O
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PURAB| GEMERAL INSURAMCE COMPANY LIMITED
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T DECEMBER, 2021

Particulars bosi 12:::. :::i
A) CASH FLOW FROM CPERATING ACTIVITIES: 63,612,325 85,064,098
Collection from Premium & Cther Income 135,125,154 138,856,262
Management Expenses, Commission, Re-insurance & Claims [35,235,528) {13,B78,745)
Imcome Tax Paid (30,544, 709) {36,925 547}
VAT Paid (5732632) {3,027 822}
Bl CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIAITIES: (6,131,703) [832,623)
Furchase of Fived Assats (1,8487,329) (13,500}
fdvance for IPO Shares [22,037.500)
Sale or Purchase of Shares of Listed companies 17,803,126 (519,123)
£} CASH FLOW FROM FINANMCIAL ACTIVITIES: (10,452,188) (42 456,34%)
Dividend Paid [21,220,228) -:*1.1..]"94-.51'9?
Loan from Bank 12,391,554
Bank lzan paid - (&61,830)
Leaze liakilities paid (1,623,554)
O MET CASH INFLOWS{OUTFLOMS) FOR THE YEAR [A+B-=C) 47,028,434 41575126
El OPEMING CASH & BANK BALANCE &71,940,244 629,565,114
Fi CLOSING CASH & BAME BALANCE 718,968,678 .ﬁ?i,iﬂ.-ﬂ.'iﬂ
Met Operating Cash Flows per Share 25 1.04 .46

Restated *

The accounting policles and other notes form an integral part of the financlal statermenits.
The financlal staternents were autharlzed for lssue by the Board of Ddrectors on 14063022 and signed on [t behalf by,

Chairman Directaor
Company Secretary Chief Finamclal Offlcer[CFO) EC

Director

G

Chief Executive Officer (CEC)
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PURABI GENERAL INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED.
Motes to the Financial Statements
As at and for the year ended 31st Decernber, 2021
FORMING AN INTEGRAL PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1.0 LEGAL STATUS AND NATURE OF THE COMPANY DISCLOSURE UNDER IAS-1 "PRESENTATION OF FINANOAL
STATEMENTS"

The company was Incorporated on 25th June, 1988 under the Company's Act1913 with the object of carrying
in and outside Bangladesh all kind of insurance business other than life insurance and obtained the
Certificate of Commencement of Business from the Registrar of Joint Stock Companies, Bangladesh with
effect from the same date. However, the Certificate of Commencement of insurance business from the
Controller of Insurance, Government of the Peoples Republic of Bangladesh was obtained with effect from
3rd Movember, 1988, In 1995 the company ssued public portion of shares and listed with the Dhaka Stock
Exchange from 4th August, 1995,

Address of Registered Office and Principal Place of Business:

The reglstered office of the company = Sandhani Life Tower, 34 Bangla Motor, Dhaka-1000, Bangladesh and
the address of Operational Headguarter is also  Sandhani Life Tower, 34 Bangla Motor, Dhaka-1000,
Bangladesh.

Number of Employees:

"The number of employvees at the year end was 51.

2.0 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES DISCLOSURE LUINDER |AS-1 "PRESENTATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS"

2.1 The financial statement of the company as made up to 31st December, each vear have been measured on
"Historical Cost Convention® an going concern basis and in accordance with The Companies Act 1994, The
Insurance Act 2010, International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) as adopted by The Institute of Char-
tered Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB).

2.2 The preparation of financial staternent in conformity with the International Financial Reporting Standards
(IFRS) as adopted in Bangladesh by the ICAB requires management to make estimate and assumption that
affects the reported amount of the assets.

2.3 "Liabllities and revenue & expenses during the yvear reported are as per book. Actual result could differ
from those estimates. Estimates are used in accounting for certain items such as depreciation which has
been provided on straight line method, liability for cutstanding claims whether due or intimated, taxes etc.

2.4 "The total amount of premium eamed on various class of insurance business underwritten during the
year, the gross amount of premium eamed against various policies, the amount of re-insurance premium
due to Sadharan Bima Corporation, the amount of re-insurance commission earned and the amount of
claims less re-insurance recovery during the year have been duly accounted for in the books of account of
the company and while preparing the financial statement of accounts, the effect of re-insurance accepted
and the re-insurance ceded as well as the effect of total estimated liabilities in respect of outstanding
clalms at the end of the year, whether due or intimated have also been duly reflected in order to arrlve at
the net underwriting result of the year.

2.5 Claim has been shown as liability when loss incurred and paid to the parties following proper procedures.
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2.6 Before arriving at the surplus to all class of business, necessary provisions for unexpired risks have been
made & 40% on all business except on Marine Hull business for which provision was made @ 100 % of net
premium for the year as per Insurance Act, 2010.

2.7 Interest earned on statutory Imvestment of Tk, 45 lac Iving with Bangladesh Bank In the form of 10 years
BGTE at the prescribed rate. Besides all other interest are credited to Comprehensive income account when
accrued/earned.

2.8 Premium depaosit account represents amount of premium deposit with the company against cover notes
for which no policy has been Issued up to the end of the yvear.

2.9 Amount due to and from other persons or bodies carrying on insurance business have been accounted for
on the basis of re-insurance and co-insurance premium and claim pay able and receivable at the year end.

2.10 Depreciation of fived assets has been calculated on stralght line method at a rate varied from 10% to 20%
which is in conformity with that of the previous year. Full year depreciation has been charged during the
year, In case of new assets, depreciation of an asset begins when it is available for use, ie when it is in the
location and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by management.

2.11 5tock of Stationery & Forms has been valued at cost.

2,12 The outstanding premium appearing in the accounts represents the amount realizable in Subsequent
year and considered good.

2.13 Management expenses have been allocated to the respective business on the basis of proportion of net
premium earned.

2.14 Statement of Cash Flows is prepared principally in accordance with 1AS-7 "Statement of Cash Flows". Cash
Flows have been presented using direct method. Interest income from FDR has been presented under
operating activities because insurance companles are to Invest as per investment rules issued by Insurance
Development & Regulatory Authority (IDRA).

2.15 The value of the assets at 31st December, 2021 as shown in the statement of financial position and in
classified summary of assets on FORM-AA annexed have been reviewed by the director and the said assets
have been set forth In the Statement of Financial Position at amount not exceeding their realizable or
market value.

2.16 Investment in shares is stated at their market price of acquisition.

2.17 Employee Benefit:
(a) WPPF: As per law, the company will create a fund for workers as "Workers Profit Participation Fund (WPPF)
(b) Other Benefits:

The company will introduce other types of Employee Benefit Schemes like Group Insurance and Provident
Fund for staff .

2.18 Earmings per Share (EP5):

i} The company calculates Earnings Per Share (EPS) in accordance with 1A5-33 "Eamings Per Share” as
adopted in Bangladesh,

“il) Basic eamings per shares is calculated by dividing the earnings attributable to ordinary shareholders
by the weighted average number of ordinary share outstanding during the year.
2.19 Taxation:
The Company is a "Publicly Traded Company” and as per the Income Tax Ordinance 1984 provision for
taxation has been made @ 37 .50% except capital gain on sale of shares of publicly traded company on which
Tax has been provided @ 10% and dividend income.
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a) Provision for Taxation: Provision for Taxation should be adjusted against Advance Income Tax

b} Deferred Tax: The management recognized deferred tax in accordance with the provision of |A5-12. The
effect of prior year deferred tax adjustment upto 2021 has been shown through Changes in Equity as
per lAS-12.

220 Components of the Financial Statement According to the Intermnational Accounting Standarnds (LAS)-1:
“Presentation of Financial Statements® the complete set of Financial Statements includes the following com-
ponents:

] Staternent of Financial Position as at 315t December, 2021

i} Profit & Loss Appropriation Account for the year ended 31st December, 2021

iii) Statement of Profit or Loss and other Comprehensive Income for the year ended 31st December, 2021
iv) Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended 315t Decernber, 2021

v) Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended 315t December, 2021

vi) Classified Summary of the Assets In Bangladesh, Form-"AA"

vii) Accounting Policies and Explanatory Notes

2.21 Going Concern: As per I1AS-1, a company is required to make assessment at the end of each year to make
assessment of its capabllity to continue as going concern. Management of the company makes such
assessment each year. The company has adequate resources to continue its operation for the foreseeable
future and has wide coverage of its liabilities. For this reason, the directors continue to adopt going concern
assumption while preparing the financial statements.

2.22 "Figures of the previous year have been rearranged whenever considered necessary to conform to this
year's presentation.

2.23 IFR5 16: Leases

*IFRS 16 Leases is effective for the annual reporting periods beginning on or after 1 January 2021. IFRS 16
defines that a contract is (or contains) a lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an
identified asset for a period of time in exchange for consideration. IFRS 16 significantly changes how a
lessee accounts for operating leases. Under previous |AS 17, an entity would rent an office building or a
branch premises for several years with such a rental agreement being classified as operating lease would
have been considered as an off balance sheet item. However, IFRS 16 does not require a lease classification
test and hence all leases shall be accounted for as on balance sheet item {except some limited exception le.
short-term lease, leases for low value tems.

Under IFRS 16, an entity shall be recognizing a right-of-use (ROU) asset (i.e. the right to use the office
building, branches, service center, call center, warehouse, etc.) and a corresponding lease liability. The asset
and the liability are initially measured at the present value of unavoidable lease payments. The depreciation
of the lease asset (ROU) and the interest on the lease liability is recognized in the profit or loss account owver
the lease term replacing the previous heading lease rent expenses.

As per the preliminary assessment of leases for 'office premises; the company has concluded that the
potential impact of these lease items of branch offices in the Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss Account of
the Company for the year 2021 is not considered to be material. Therefore, considering the abowve
implernentation issues the Company has only considered the lease of head office only and has done the
related accounting entries in accordance with IFRS 16 considering incremental borrowing rate 10%.
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3.0 SHARE CAPITAL:

2021 2020
Particulars TAKA TAKA
Authorized;
104,000,000 Ordinary Shares of Tk, 10/'= each 1, 000,000,000 1, 0e0, 0000, e
lssued, Subscribed & Paid up:
58,070,394.% Ordinary Shares of Tk, 10/- each arrived at as fallows:
Sponsors Contribution 31.57% of total paid up capital 183,366,120 175,586,880
Fublic Issue to 68,43% of total paid up capital 397,337,829 377 464,500
580,703,549 553,051,380
Break up of above is as follows:
FU % of Share Holding Share amount
2021 | 2020 2021 | 2020
Sponsors 3157 3175 183,366,120 175,585,880
Fimancial Institution 9.54 21.06 55,407 580 116,462,230
zenaral Public 5.9 4719 341,930,149 261,002.2T0
104000 100.0:0 580,703,949 553,051,380
ER SCHEDULE OF DISTRIBUTION
Range of Holdings in Mo, of share =% of share Mo, of % of share capltal
Mumbers of Shares Hiolders Halders Chares 2021 | 2020
1 to 500 shares 3425 43166 S8R, 295 90 1.01 1
201 1o 1,000 shares 1113 13.EB7F 915,107.00 158 0.
1,001 1o 5,000 shares 2110 26.29 5431 ,063.00 934 £.31
2,007 to 10,000 shares 521 f.04 & 504,799 00 FBE 5031
10,807 to 20,000 shares 411 512 5,858,065.00 10009 S04
20,001 to 30,000 shares 139 1.73 3435,098.00 550 3.55
10,0017 to 40,000 shares 57 0.1 1,962,124 00 33B 2092
40,001 to 50,000 shares 4d 0.50 2,183 386.00 378 2085
20,001 to and abowve 109 1.36 3513745700 3706 = ]
BO25 10000 58,070,394.90 100.00 100.00
4.0 RESERVE OR CONTINGENCY ACCOUNTS :
Resenre for Exceptional Losses:
Opening Balance 22,466,797 20,064,437
Add: Created during the year 8,184,667 2,402,360
Closing Balance 30,651,464 22 466,797
.
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5.0

1.0

. 2021 2020
Particulars TAKA TAKA
FREMIUM DEFOSIT:
Fremium Deposit 9,831,784 1,254,123
9,831,784 1,294,123
This represents the amount of premium deposited with the company against
the Cover Motes for which ne policy has been issued up to the year end.
ESTIMATED LIABILITY IM RESPECT OF OUTSTANDING CLAIM
WHETHER DUE OR INTIMATED:
Fire Inszuramce Business 40,424,370 40424 370
Marine Cargo Insurance Business 2,075,762 IE28731
Miotor Imsuramce Business 3408,719 3332047
Miscellaneous Insurance Busziness 1578554 1,576,654
Total 47,483,505 49,161,852
AMOUNT DUE TO OTHER PERSONS OR BODIES CARRYING
ON INSURANCE BUSIMESS:
Sadharan Bima Corporation (SBL) a7 274,003 82,984 4493
Co-Insurance 329179 Eel= el
Total 97,603,182 83,313,672

The balamce of 5B and Co-Insurance represent the cumulative balance due to them.
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8.0 SUNDRY CREDITORS:
Ouistanding and Provision Expenses

Particulars s 200
TAKA TAKA

Cutstanding Telephone Bill 2,048 1,656
Cutstanding Audit Fees 1,269 530 1,115,000
Qutstanding Office Remnt 1,924 654 21,100
Cutstanding Electric Bill 57927 55,723
Cutstanding Salary & Allowance 1,167 684 1,347,793
Provislon for Shares Application Account 8,004 &,000
Prowision for Share Issued Expenses 617,360 617,360
Prowislon for &.GM. Expenses 66,430 Ga480
Prowision for 5% Govt Tax on Insurance Premium 274,087 274,087
Prowislon fior 15% Govt. VAT on Insurance Fremlurm 1,441,738 237,505
Provision for Advertisement 5200 5.200
Provislon for Tax on Salary 172,814 173.E14
Prowision for Tax an Office Rent 67,504 75,504
Qutstanding Postage & Telegram 381 6,344
Cutstanding Washing Bill 6,004 &,000
Gutstanding Printlmg 24 980 5,008
Cutstanding for Mewspaper Bill 210 220
Prowislon for Dividend distribution Tax 00,000 a{0,000
Cutstanding Subscription 37 AN 3,350
Provislon for VAT Agalnst Office Rent E19,625 8215625
Cutstanding for VAT Against Printing Bill 52,549 54,626
Outstanding Tax on Legal Fee 48,103 48,103
Cutstanding for Tax on Agent Commission 494032 414,963
Liabilicy for Tax on Dvidend TE1,781 781,781
Cutstanding Water Bill 700 2,000
Liabilicy for VAT Against Advertlserment 62,012 62,103
Cutstanding Levy 138316 62,051
Provislon for Insurance Stamp 6,512 345 1,915,214
Prowision for Tax an Sales of Land B75,000 875,000
Gutstanding Fee Form Renewal 158,500 18,500
Cutstanding for Internet Bill 1,000 5,000
Outstanding Wages 83,000 52,000
Cutstanding Tax on Printing Bill 17,950 17,950
Cutstanding for Agent Commission 1E97 218 1377780
Cutstanding for Fractional Shares 67072 37072
Cutstanding for Vat om Car Malntenance 10,407 10407
Cutstanding for Survey Fee 8020 8,020
Cutstanding for Vat on Survey Fes 10,763 10,763
Cutstanding for Electrical Maintenance 2,000 2,000
Qutstanding for Vat on Postage a44 T80
Cutstanding for Vat on AGM 8400 8400
Cutstanding for Vat on free form renewal 15,000 15,000
Cutstanding for Vat on Legal Fee 3750 3,750
Cutstanding for Tax on Free form remewal 44 533 35,000
Cutstanding for Tax on Advertiserment 7392 7,382
Cutstanding for Tax an AGMW 2,100 2100
Cutstanding for Tax on Survey Fee 2,030 2,030
Cutstanding for Tax on Audlt Fes 1,504 1,500
Cutstanding Stationery 14,745 -

Provission for software semvice charge 47 514 -

Prowvission vat on software service charge 2,381 -

Provizsion UMP service charge 7815 -

Refundable premium 1,530,043 -

Total 22,773,057 12,674,954
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2021 2020
Particulars TAKA TAKA
9.0  LOAN FROM BAMK: B
Jpening Balance 32523614 31034436
Add: Loan From Bank 149,604,057 116,234,510
Add: Bank Charge 150,000 115,000
Add: Bank Interest 1,361,095 2,136,008
183,758,770 149,520,054
Lass: Adjustment) Paymenit 137,212,483 116,898 440
Closimg Balance 46,546,307 32,623614
9.3 LEASE LIABILITY:
Jpening Balance 1,611,869 -
Addition during the year - 1,548,161
Add: Fimance Cost 11,685 53,708
Lass: Fayment/adjustements 1,623,554 -
Closimg Balance - 1,611,869
Note: the lease liability represents the payment to be made to land owner of offce premises and this has been
accounted for in compliance with IFRS-16.
10.0 PROVISION FOR TAXATION:
Jpening Balance 134,865,620 104,383,547
Add: Provision made during the year {10.01) 35401421 35582073
175,357,041 139,965,520
Lass: Adjustment - -
Closimg Balance 175,367,041 139,965,620
Frovision for taxation will be adjusted after the completion of assessment of each individual vear,
10.01 CALCULATION OF CURRENT YEAR PROVISION FOR TAXATION :
Net profit before Tax 115,289,587 99,734,483
Lass; Reserve for exceptional losses @1 0% (B, 184.867) {2403 360)
Lass: Capital gaim (18,677 246} {2.202198)
Lass: Stock dividend (2.930) {355,910
Less: Cash dividend (1,003,325} {1,019,452)
89,421,415 93,754,565
Calculation of Tax provision :
01. Business & Others profit (89,421 415 @37.50%] 33,533,021 35157052
0. Capital gain (16,677,246 ©10%) 1,667,725 220,220
03. Cash dividend (1,003,329 @2 0%) 200,665 203,891
Provision during the year 35401421 35,582,073
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11.0 INVESTMENT :
This is made up as follows:

e e P
A Statutory Deposit with Bangladesh Bank 4,500,000 4,500,000 4,500,000
Bangladesh Govt. Treasury Bond [BGTE)

B Shares [ Cost & Market Price): 26,266,320 36610346 10,344,006 30388110
J :";’;ﬁ:;‘i‘:ﬂ‘:ﬂ ;&!E fi:g'"“”“g = 369,200 369,200 369,200
4 i;’g‘;g?;f:fgf#i‘;‘} T 3,602,104 5,343,586 1,651,482 3,527 465
= ';’:’:;';'3":;‘:r’:;;ﬁl:_’:;g:rl:" 1,729,040 931,520 {797.520) 959,617
T
il q’f‘;'; :;;'r;;’u";'fr:j:é:‘:h 1,680,145 1,462,335 {A17,810) 108,840
. ﬁ“;ggf::::fﬂﬁ'ﬂ;‘f” - 2,200,930 1,696,542 {504,388) 385,108
: I:E.EEEII?S?ET -:IIET'?F.L 30 Each Lol
s ST 1
i ;;gg::fr‘;: 'E’I‘f'TfTI”[f;L:ﬁ 68,060 228,683 160622 143,607
2 St ainntn s
TSP o T i
= P;Egﬂﬁ:;nhea:e?;ﬁtt?ﬂ each sl
T A
i) s
T kel o
v ﬂjggilﬂlrzzsul;t'[dk. 10 each Pl S
P ) e
2k E':_:,r;:‘: :ﬂf’c'ﬂm e 272,440 283,338 10,898
e el Ind R
T lomiiene o | _man|
I i | o
BLmrEenly | e

30,766,320 41,110,326 10,334,006 41,786,117
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. 2021 2020
s TAKA TAKA
12.0 INTEREST, DIVIDEND & REMT RECEIVAEBLE :
Interest Accrued on Fieed Deposits 658210, 726 5E, 246,180
Interest Accrued om Statutory Deposits 135,388 139,007
Tatal 65,969,114 58,485,187
13.0 AMOUNT DUE FROM OTHER PERSOMNS OR BODIES CARRYING
ON INSURAMCE BUSIMESS :
Sadharan Bima Corporation 155,707 462 138,275 683
Co-lnsurance 1,078,508 709,842
156,805,970 135,985,504

This represents the amaunt receivable fram Sadharan Bima Corporation against Public Sector business and

pramium receivable from Co-insurers,

14.0 ADVANCE, DEPOSITS PRE-PAYMEMNTS & RECEIVABLE :
Advance Against Office Bent
Advance Against Printing
Advance Against Salary
Advance Against Income Tax (Mote-14.1)
Cther Advances
Cther Becenable
fecelvable against Right Shares
Fremium Againest Bank Guarantes **
Advance Development Expenses
Advace IPO Application
Tatal

180,000 | 164,000
20,000 20,000
444,000 209,000
154,039,161 123,494,452
420,000 420,000
12,193 12,193
7,793,060 7,793,060
75,702,069 39,375,036
1,526,372 1529372
22,037,500
262,177,355 173,037,115

Dutstanding premium has been transferred to premium against bank gurantee under the Advance, Deposit

Frepayments & Receivable in note # 14 Complaying Guideline of IDRA.

14.1 ADVANCE AGAINST INCOME TAX :
Qpening Balance
Addition during the year

Less: Adjustment
Clasing Balance

This Balance will be adjusted against Frovision for Taxatlon just after completion of assessment,

15.0 CASHAND BAMK BALANCE :
Cash at Bank in Current Accounts

Cash in Hand
Tatal
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123,454,452 85,568,590
30,544,709 36,925,247
154,038,161 123,494 452
154,039,161 123,494,452
237 B34 9.4 7
1,492,362 1,176,203
1,520,196 1,255,752




16.0 CALCULATIOM OF DEFERRED TAX ASSETS :

2021
Particulars TAKA .:ﬂ
i TEMPORARY DEDUCTABLE DEFFEREMNCE :-
Accounts Base Written Down Value of Assets 2,764 JEE 1,155,584
Tax Base Written Down Value of Assets 6117013 4,843 561
3,352,225 3,789,977
Deferred Tax Asset as on 31.12.2021 (3,353,225& 37.5%) 1,257 0Bd 1,421,241
Deferred Tax Asset Recognised Previous year 1,421,241 1,599,344
Deferred Tax expense during the year, 164,157 178,103
ii Deferred Tax on fare value of market price on Investment Im Shares :
Feserve on galn for consideration of market valee of $hares & on 51.12.2021 10,344,006 4.E96 847
Lo, Deferred Tax Lizabilitles during the year (10,344, 006601 {a) 1,034 401 BEQ,685
Total Ceferred tax Asset as of 31122021 (1-1) 223 8E3 431,556
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180 MANAGEMENT EXPENSES:

Particulars 20 Ll

Own | PSB | TOTAL TAKA TOTAL TAKA
Fire Insurance Business 1035978 1,024,966 2,060,544 2,018,648
Mariree Carga Insurance Business 15,522,604 1,590,501 17,113,105 5.387,215
Marine Hull Insurance Business 7.964 101,808 109,772 99,530
Maotor Insurance Business 1,087,972 229,458 1.317.430 2404 297
Miscellaneous Insurance Business 300,923 4,360,358 4,661,321 2,059,947
Total 17,955,441 7307131 25,262,572 11,965,837

19.0 OTHERRELEVANT INFORMATION (INCLUDING THE REQUIREMENTS UNDER SECURITIES

EXCHAMGES RULES 1987 AND COMPANIES ACT 1984)

Dpening Balance of Profit 139,478,680 133,211,871
Met Profit for the year 115,289,587 99,734 483
Gain on consideration of market value of shares of listed company 447,159 9603557
255,215,426 242,549,971
Less: 99,502,542 103,071,231
Reserve for Exceptional Losses B.184,667 202,360
Reserve on Gain for Consideration of Market Value of Shares 447,159 9603557
Provision for Taxation 35401 421 35,582,073
Provision for Deferred Tax 164,157 178,103
Dividend 55,305,138 55305138
Clasing Balance 155,712,884 139,478,680
20,0 KEY MANAGEMENT PERSONAL COMPENSATION :
i Director’s Fees (Including VAT) 202,400 443,800
WE: Each Directors recenved Th, 2,000 excleding VAT for each
Board Meeting attendance,
ji Chief Executive Officer’s Salary & Allowance (Including Bonus) 1,230,000 1,260,000
Grand Total 1,432,400 1,503,800

21.0 CAPITAL EXPENDITURE COMMITMENT:

g, There was no capital expenditure commitments on 315t December, 2021.

b. There was no material contingent liability as on 315t Decernber, 2021 except Income Tax liability

Assessment of which is yet to be completed.

C. There was no claim against the company not acknowledged as debt as on 315t Decemnber 2021,

220 CREDIT FACILITY:

There was no credit facilities availed by the company under any contract a8 on 315t December, 2021.

23.0 INSURAMNCE GUARAMNTEE:

There was no Insurance Guarantes issued by the company during the year,
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24.0

25.0

Wi

There was 51 number of Employees out of which 51 number of employees have drawn salary over

Tk. 3,000 per manth and remaining 0 number of emploves has drawn salary less than Tk, 3,000 per month.

BASIC EARMINGS PER SHARE (EF5) DISCLOSURE LUNDER BAS 33 "EARNIMG PER SHARE"

Particulars ki o
TAKA TAKA
Earnings attributakle to the Ordinary Shareholders (Met Profit after Tax) 70,724,000 683,974,307
Weighted average number of Ordinary Shares During the year 5807032949 EE070,304.9
Basic EP5 1.37 *1.10
Restated *
Met Asset Value Per Share :
Mat Asset Value 776377 902 723,904,019
Weighted average number of Ordinary Shares During the year 580703945 EE070,304.9
MAN Per Share 13.37 12,47
Restated *
Met Operating Cash Flow Per Share ;
Met Operating Cash Flow 63,512325 85,064,095
Weighted average number of Ordinary Shares During the year 580703949 EE070.304.9
Met Operating Cash Flow Per Share ; 1.09 .48
Restated *
Reconciliation of Cash flows from operating activities between direct and indirect method
31-Dec-21 31-Crec-20

Metlncome before Tax 115,289,587 99,734,483
Add; Depreciation for the period being non-cash expense BO5 390 1,088,138
Add; Finance Cost{ Lease Properties) 11,585 63,708
Less: Gain from Sale of Shares & Dividend (16,680,178) (2,558,108}

99,526,486 88,329,221
Changes in Assets
Interest, Dividends & Rent Rercaivablas (7.483.927) 33,607,313
Amcunt Due from other persons or Bodies Carring on Insurance Business [16,520.458) {14,438,438)
Advance, Depaosit pre- payments and receivable [36,558,031) 17.368.6249)
Avance & Source Tax Paid (30,544,708 (36,925,547
Stock of Stationery & Forms 29,078 {230,875}
Stmp in Hand (450, 280) 16917
Changes in Liabilities s ass) o ai
Balance of Funds & Accaunts 23,136,148 1,204,563
Fremium Deposit B.537 681 G641
Estimated Liakilities In Respect of Dutstanding Claims Whether Due orIntimated  [1,678.347) {377,279}
Amcunt Due to other persens or Bodies Carring on Insurance Business 14,289 510 5 TTE.526
Sundry Creditors 11,629,202 4,181,915

55.914,174 11,774,136
Met Cash generated from Operating activities 63,612,325 B5, 064,098
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26,0 TRAMNSACTION WITH RELATED PARTIES :

5L.No Mame of the Related Parties Relationship Tlr"u:r:.::lr:n Amount [TH.)
1 Samorita Hospital Ltd. Commen Director | Insurance Business 236,200
2 Panna Textile Spinnimg Mills Ltd. Commen Director | Insurance Business 34,519
3 Panna Spinning Mills Ltd. Commen Director | Insurance Business 1,152,099
4 Sandhani Life Insurance Company Lid. Commen Director | Insurance Business 443,907
] Shandhani Credit Co-Operative Socity Lid. Commen Director | Insurance Business 214,000
b Clity University Commen Director | Insurance Business 43 461
7 Sandhani Life Finance Ltd. Common Director | Insurance Business 20,134

27.0 EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTIMNG PERIOD:

The Board of Ddractors in (15 mesting held on 14062022 recommended 10% cash dividend for the sharehalders
whose name will be appeared In the shareholders register at the record date which is subject to approval at the
farthcoming Annual General Meeting, The proposed dividend s not recognized as a llability at the Statement of
Financlal Positlon date in accordance with 1AS 10 "Event after the Staternent of Financial Position date”,

Excapt the facts stated above, no circumstances have arlsen since the Statement of Fimancial Positlon date which
wiould be required adjustrment to or disclosure in the financlal staternent as note thereto.
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PURABI GENERAL INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
FORM - "AA"
CLASSIFIED SUMMARY OF THE ASSETS

AS AT 315T DECEMEER, 2021

Book value Book value
Class of Assets 2021 (Tk.) 2020 [Tk.) Remarks

“Statutory Deposit with Bangladesh Bank
Bangladesh Govi.Treasury Bond (BGTEY 4,500,000 4,500,000 [ Realzable Yalue
Investment in shares 36,610,326 37286017 Realzable Yalue
Fimed Deposit with Banks F00,000.000 639,529 497 Realzable Yalue
STD Accaunt with Banks 17,448 462 11,154,955 Realzable Yalue
Cash in Hand & Current Account with Banks 1,520,196 1,255,752 Realzahle Yalue
Interest, Dividend & Rent Receivable 65,969,114 58485187 | Realzable Yalue
Other Assets & Specified balow:
Advance, Deposits, Pre-payments & Receivable 262,177,255 173,037,015 | Realzahle Yalue
Fixed Assets 2,764, 7EE 1.772,84% | Writtendoawn welue
Stock of Stationary & Forms 350,552 379,630 At mst
Stamips in Hand 434,150 43870 At ost
Deferred Tax Asset 221683 431,556 Book velus
Armcunt due from other persons of bodies carrying on
insurance bBusiness

156,805,970 139985504  Realzable Yalue

TOTAL: [1,248,863.676 | 1,087 862,072

The accounting policles and ather notes form an Integral part of the financlal statements. The financial statements
were authorized for lssue by the Board of Directors on 14062022 and signed on 1ts behalf by:

g

Maggotan e s

Chairman Director Director Chiaf Executive Officer (CED]
. @

c:::mpa'n:-' Secretary Chief Financial OfficerCFO) CC

Thiis is the Classified Summary of the Azzets referred to in our report of even date.

Place: Dhaka
Date; June 14, 2022
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Md. Shafiqul Islam FCA

Fartnar

Lhafig Baszak & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Enralment & 555
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DIRECTORS' CERTIFICATE
Az parinsurance Act, 2010, Section 63(2) of the said Act, we certify that:

1. The values of all assets as shown in the Statement of Financial Position and as classified of Form-A4 annexed have
been duly reviewed as at December 31, 2021 & in our belief, the zald assets have been set-forth in the Statements of
Fimancial Position at amount not exceeding their realizable or market value wunder the several heading as
enumerated in the annexed form.

2. All expenses of management, wherever incurred and whether directly or indirecthy in respect of Fire, Marine Cargao,

Marine Hull, Motor and Miscellansous imsurance busimess have been fully debited in the respective Revenue
Account as expense.

o) cthbene, _&'—“ Q Al dn

Chalrman Director Directar Chief Executive Offlcer (CEQ)
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u[] Purabi General Insurance Company Limited
HEAD OFFICE : SANDHANI LIFE TOWER (2nd Floor)
RAJUK PLOT NO.-34, BANGLA MOTOR, DHAKA-1000

PROXY FORM

I We

of

being shareholderis) of Purabi General Insurance Company Limited and entitled to vote hereby appoint
brSMrs/ Miss. as my/sour proxy to attend and vote for

mefus and on my/our behalf at the 34th Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held on
(6-09-2022 and adjournment thereof and the poll that may be taken in consequence thereaf.

As witness my/our hand this day of 2022
Signature of Shareholder(s) Revenue Signature of Proxy

L TR 0 O —— Stamp Folia/BO Na.

Mo, of Shares . s ————— Tk, 20

DALE i ——————

Signature of Witness

[Signature of shareholder(s) must be in accordance with specimen signature with the company)

ul] Purabi General Insurance Company Limited

HEAD OFFICE : SAMDHAMI LIFE TOWER (2nd Floar)
RAJUE PLOT MO.-34, BANGLA MOTOR, DHAKA-1000

ATTENDANCE

I hereby record my presence at the 34th Annual General Meeting of Purabi General Insurance Company

Limited at digital platform (as per Order no. BSEC's Order Mo, SEC/SRMIC/94-231/25 dated: 08 July 2020) on
Tuesday, 06 Zeptember 2022 at 12:00 Moon.

Mame of the Shareholder(s)
{in Block Letter)

Mo. of Shares

Folio Mo.

BO ID No. [ 1 | | |

Mamae of the Proxy {if any)

Signature of Shareholder
Date

IMPORTANT
1.5hareholders attending the meeting in persan or by Proxy are requested to complete this attendance slip.
2 Signature of Shareholder or Prosy should confirm to the specimen signature recorded with the company.,
31.The proxy form duly completed must be depasited at the Company’s registered office not later than

48 hours before the time fixed for the 34th AGM.
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